



unesco

Intergovernmental
Oceanographic Commission

Commission
océanographique
intergouvernementale

Comisión Oceanográfica
Intergubernamental

Межправительственная
океанографическая
комиссия

اللجنة الدولية الحكومية
لعلوم المحيطات

政府间海洋学委员会

National Contact Manual

(last updated 22nd October 2024)

About this document

This directory provides a listing of contact information for the national Coordinating bodies for liaison with the IOC and the national focal points officially designated in IOC Member States.

A National Coordinating Body for Liaison with the IOC is governmental by nature. It constitutes the main level of communication between the national government authorities and the Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission of UNESCO regarding IOC matters. This body will typically liaise with the National Commission for UNESCO in relation to UNESCO policies and procedures concerning IOC matters.

[IOC Circular Letter 2634](#) dated 29 August 2016 provides additional information on the designation of the National Coordinating Body for Liaison with the Commission. Official designations should be submitted to the Executive Secretary of the Commission through the nomination form contained in the circular letter.

Updates to this document

Member States should send updates to this document by official correspondence to the IOC Executive Secretary. Systematic review and inquiry for updates to this document will also be carried out at least once every biennium.

Membership of IOC

In accordance with the statutes of IOC, Membership is open to any Member State of any of the organizations of the United Nations system. States covered by the terms of the above shall acquire membership of the Commission by notifying the Director-General of UNESCO. Further details about membership and responsibilities of Member States can be found in the [IOC Statutes](#).

Supplementary information about country records

Note 1: [Circular letters](#) and official correspondence to National Coordinating Bodies for Liaison with the IOC and Focal Points should be copied to the respective Permanent Delegation to UNESCO and National Commission to UNESCO of the Member State.

Note 2: The list of IOC Member States in this document is in English alphabetical order.

Note 3: Other Member State information recorded

Date of IOC membership | G: IOC electoral group | EC: current member of the Executive Council or not “/” | Number of EC Terms since 1971 | VC: Number of Vice-chair terms | C: Number of Chair terms | SIDS: Small Island Developing States | LDC: Least Developed Countries | LLC: Land-locked countries

Note 4:

The date for most recent update of contact record by the Secretariat or at the request of the Member State is listed. It does not always reflect the last official nomination received from the Member State.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL OCEANOGRAPHIC COMMISSION
(of UNESCO)

Member States of the Commission (150)
(as of 28 June 2023)

AFGHANISTAN	(11 March	1991)	MADAGASCAR	(Dec. 1965/Oct.	1967)
ALBANIA	(26 January	1993)	MALAYSIA	(Jul. 1964/Nov.	1965)
ALGERIA	(Jul. 1964/Nov.	1965)	MALDIVES	(20 May	1987)
ANGOLA	(26 October	1982)	MALTA	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)
* ARGENTINA	(Before November	1961)	MAURITANIA	(Before November	1961)
* AUSTRALIA	(Before November	1961)	MAURITIUS	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)
AUSTRIA	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)	MEXICO	(Before November	1961)
AZERBAIJAN	(27 January	1998)	MONACO	(Before November	1961)
BAHAMAS	(29 January	1979)	MONTENEGRO	(04 October	2011)
* BANGLADESH	(29 October	1982)	* MOROCCO	(Before November	1961)
BARBADOS	(18 December	1985)	MOZAMBIQUE	(08 April	1981)
BELGIUM	(Before November	1961)	MYANMAR	(07 June	1988)
BELIZE	(22 September	1995)	NAMIBIA	(25 April	2001)
BENIN	(23 October	1986)	NAURU	(11 February	2016)
* BRAZIL	(Before November	1961)	NETHERLANDS (Kingdom of the)	(Before November	1961)
* BULGARIA	(Oct. 1967/Dec.	1969)	NEW ZEALAND	(Nov. 1961/Sep.	1962)
CABO VERDE	(20 August	1984)	NICARAGUA	(17 November	1977)
CAMEROON	(Nov. 1971/Nov.	1973)	NIGERIA	(Nov. 1971/Nov.	1973)
* CANADA	(Before November	1961)	NIUE	(01 March	2011)
* CHILE	(Before November	1961)	NORWAY	(Before November	1961)
* CHINA	(Before November	1961)	* OMAN	(16 November	1982)
* COLOMBIA	(Oct. 1967/Dec.	1969)	* PAKISTAN	(Before November	1961)
COMOROS	(08 February	2000)	PALAU	(24 March	2014)
* CONGO	(Nov. 1961/Sep.	1962)	* PANAMA	(Oct. 1967/Sep.	1969)
* COOK ISLANDS	(25 Jan.	2006)	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	(10 April	2006)
* COSTA RICA	(28 February	1975)	* PERU	(Dec. 1965/Oct.	1967)
CÔTE D'IVOIRE	(Before November	1961)	PHILIPPINES	(Oct. 62/Jun.	1964)
CROATIA	(24 December	1992)	POLAND	(Before November	1961)
CUBA	(Before November	1961)	* PORTUGAL	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)
CYPRUS	(05 December	1977)	QATAR	(20 July	1976)
CZECH REPUBLIC	(20 June	2005)	* REPUBLIC OF KOREA	(Before November	1961)
DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S			* ROMANIA	(Before November	1961)
REPUBLIC OF KOREA	(31 October	1978)	RUSSIAN FEDERATION	(Before Nov.	1961)
DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	(23 April	2010)	SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	(28 June	2011)
OF THE CONGO			SAINT LUCIA	(14 September	1992)
DENMARK	(Before November	1961)	SAINT VINCENT AND		
DJIBOUTI	(6 January	2006)	THE GRENADINES	(21 January	2013)
DOMINICA	(21 September	1999)	SAMOA	(10 April	1978)
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	(Before November	1961)	* SAUDI ARABIA	(14 June	1978)
* ECUADOR	(Before November	1961)	SENEGAL	(Oct. 1967/Sep.	1969)
* EGYPT	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)	SERBIA	(23 May	2005)
EL SALVADOR	(16 February	1993)	SEYCHELLES	(27 February	1979)
EQUATORIAL GUINEA	(5 April	2019)	SIERRA LEONE	(19 April	1974)
ERITREA	(12 November	1993)	SINGAPORE	(Dec. 1965/Oct.	1967)
ESTONIA	(10 March	1992)	SLOVENIA	(16 June	1994)
ETHIOPIA	(05 March	1976)	SOLOMON ISLANDS	(11 May	1982)
FIJI	(09 July	1974)	SOMALIA	(10 July	1974)
FINLAND	(Before November	1961)	* SOUTH AFRICA	(Oct. 1967/Sep.	1969)
* FRANCE	(Before November	1961)	* SPAIN	(Before Nov.	1961)
* GABON	(26 October	1977)	SRI LANKA	(Jun. 76/Jan.	1977)
GAMBIA	(30 August	1985)	SUDAN	(26 August	1974)
GEORGIA	(09 July	1993)	SURINAME	(21 January	1977)
* GERMANY	(Before November	1961)	SWEDEN	(Jul. 1964/Nov.	1965)
GHANA	(Before November	1961)	SWITZERLAND	(Before Nov.	1961)
GREECE	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)	SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)
* GRENADA	(10 November	2009)	* THAILAND	(Before Nov.	1961)
GUATEMALA	(Dec. 1965/Oct.	1967)	TIMOR-LESTE	(19 October	2005)
GUINEA	(01 May	1982)	* TOGO	(22 October	1975)
GUINEA-BISSAU	(26 January	1984)	TONGA	(03 January	1974)
GUYANA	(20 July	1977)	TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	(Oct. 1967/Sep.	1969)
HAITI	(23 March	1976)	TUNISIA	(Before Nov.	1961)
HONDURAS	(15 March	2012)	* TÜRKIYE	(Nov. 1961/Sep.	1962)
* ICELAND	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)	TURKMENISTAN	(8 January	2018)
* INDIA	(Before November	1961)	TUVALU	(20 June	2011)
INDONESIA	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)	* UKRAINE	(Nov. 1961/Sep.	1962)
IRAN, Islamic Republic of	(03 June	1975)	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	(02 June	1976)
IRAQ	(Oct. 1969/Nov.	1971)	* UNITED KINGDOM OF		
IRELAND	(07 November	1978)	GREAT BRITAIN &		
ISRAEL	(Before November	1961)	NORTHERN IRELAND	(Before Nov.	1961)
* ITALY	(Before November	1961)	UNITED REPUBLIC OF		
JAMAICA	(Oct. 1967/Dec.	1969)	TANZANIA	(Oct. 1967/Sep.	1969)
* JAPAN	(Before November	1961)	* UNITED STATES OF		
JORDAN	(06 April	1975)	AMERICA	(Before Nov.	1961)
KAZAKHSTAN	(24 March	2005)	URUGUAY	(Before Nov.	1961)
* KENYA	(Nov. 1971/Nov.	1973)	VANUATU	(2 September	2013)
KIRIBATI	(10 May	2012)	VENEZUELA,		
KUWAIT	(13 November	1974)	Bolivarian Republic of	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)
LEBANON	(Oct. 1962/Jun.	1964)	VIET NAM	(Before Nov.	1961)
LIBYA	(11 March	1974)	YEMEN	(Before Nov.	1961)

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL ARE INDICATED WITH AN ASTERISK *

**Groupings of IOC Member States for the purpose of election
to the IOC Executive council (up to 40 seats)**

Group I <i>(10 seats/24)</i>	Group II <i>(3 seats/14)</i>	Group III <i>(9 seats/30)</i>	Group IV <i>(9 seats/35)</i>	Group V <i>(9 seats/47)</i>
1. Austria 2. Belgium 3. Canada 4. Cyprus 5. Denmark 6. Finland 7. France 8. Germany 9. Greece 10. Iceland 11. Ireland 12. Israel 13. Italy 14. Malta 15. Monaco 16. Netherlands (Kingdom of the) 17. Norway 18. Portugal 19. Spain 20. Sweden 21. Switzerland 22. Türkiye 23. United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland 24. United States of America	1. Albania 2. Azerbaijan 3. Bulgaria 4. Croatia 5. Czech Rep. 6. Estonia 7. Georgia 8. Montenegro 9. Poland 10. Romania 11. Russian Federation 12. Serbia 13. Slovenia 14. Ukraine	1. Argentina 2. Bahamas 3. Barbados 4. Belize 5. Brazil 6. Chile 7. Colombia 8. Costa Rica 9. Cuba 10. Dominica 11. Dominican Republic 12. Ecuador 13. El Salvador 14. Grenada 15. Guatemala 16. Guyana 17. Haiti 18. Honduras 19. Jamaica 20. Mexico 21. Nicaragua 22. Panama 23. Peru 24. Saint-Kitts-and- Nevis 25. Saint Lucia 26. Saint Vincent and the Grenadines 27. Suriname 28. Trinidad and Tobago 29. Uruguay 30. Venezuela (Bolivarian Rep. of)	1. Afghanistan 2. Australia 3. Bangladesh 4. China 5. Cook Islands 6. Democratic People's Rep. of Korea 7. Fiji 8. India 9. Indonesia 10. Iran (Islamic Republic of) 11. Japan 12. Kazakhstan 13. Kiribati 14. Malaysia 15. Maldives 16. Myanmar 17. Nauru 18. New Zealand 19. Niue 20. Pakistan 21. Palau 22. Papua New Guinea 23. Philippines 24. Rep. of Korea 25. Samoa 26. Singapore 27. Solomon Islands 28. Sri Lanka 29. Thailand 30. Timor-Leste 31. Tonga 32. Turkmenistan 33. Tuvalu 34. Vanuatu 35. Viet Nam	1. Algeria 2. Angola 3. Benin 4. Cabo Verde 5. Cameroon 6. Comoros 7. Congo 8. Côte d'Ivoire 9. Dem. Rep. of the Congo 10. Djibouti 11. Egypt 12. Equatorial Guinea 13. Eritrea 14. Ethiopia 15. Gabon 16. Gambia 17. Ghana 18. Guinea 19. Guinea Bissau 20. Iraq 21. Jordan 22. Kenya 23. Kuwait 24. Lebanon 25. Libya 26. Madagascar 27. Mauritania 28. Mauritius 29. Morocco 30. Mozambique 31. Namibia 32. Nigeria 33. Oman 34. Qatar 35. Saudi Arabia 36. Senegal 37. Seychelles 38. Sierra Leone 39. Somalia 40. South Africa 41. Sudan 42. Syrian Arab Rep. 43. Togo 44. Tunisia 45. United Arab Emirates 46. United Republic of Tanzania 47. Yemen

**I. OFFICERS OF THE COMMISSION/
BUREAU DE LA COI/
MESA DE LA COI**

Chair



Yutaka MICHIDA, Prof.
Special Presidential Envoy for
UN Ocean Decade
The University of Tokyo
(Atmosphere and Ocean
Research Institute)
Kashiwanoha 5-1-5
2778564 Kashiwa
JAPAN
Email: ymichida@aori.u-
tokyo.ac.jp

Vice-Chair (Group III)



Mr Juan Camilo FORERO
HAUZEUR
Executive Secretary
Colombian Ocean
Commission (COO)
Avenida Ciudad de Cali No.
51 – 66
Edificio WBC, Oficina 306
111071 Bogotá, D.C.
COLOMBIA

Email: oceano@cco.gov.co

Vice-Chair (Group I)



Ms Marie-Alexandrine SICRE
Directrice de Recherche
Centre national de la
recherche scientifique
(CNRS)
3 rue Michel Ange
75016 Paris
FRANCE
Email: marie-
alexandrine.sicre@locean.ipsl.fr

Vice-Chair (Group IV)

The position will remain vacant until the next elections in June 2025.

Vice-Chair (Group V)



Prof. Amr Zakaria HAMOUDA
President of Marine Hazards
Mitigation Center (MHMC)
National Institute of
Oceanography and Fisheries
(NIOF)
Ministry of Scientific Research
Qaitbay, Al-Anfoshi
Alexandria, EGYPT
Tel: (203) 48 07 140
Fax: (203) 48 01 553
niof@niof.sci.eg; amr@niof-
eg.com; amreu@yahoo.com;
mhmc@niof.sci.eg

Vice-Chair (Group II)



Dr Nikolay VALCHEV
Director
Institute of Oceanology
Bulgarian Academy of
Sciences
40 Parvi May Str.
9000 Varna
BULGARIA
Email: valchev@io-bas.bg

Former Chair



Mr Ariel Hernan TROISI
Technical Secretary
Navy Hydrographic Service
Av. Montes de Oca 2124
C1270ABV Buenos Aires
ARGENTINA
Tel: (+54) 11 43 01 30 91
E-mail: atroisi@hidro.gov.ar

II. MEMBER STATES OF THE IOC / ETATS MEMBRES DE LA COI / ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LA COI

Afghanistan / Afghanistan / Afganistán

Mar. 1991 | G4 | / | 0 | LDC | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1

S. Exc. Monsieur Ambassadeur
Délégué permanent
Délégation permanente de l'Afghanistan
auprès de l'UNESCO
Maison de l'UNESCO

Last updated: n/a

Albania / Albanie / Albania

Jan. 1993 | G2 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Minister of Foreign Affairs
Mr Ditmir Bushati
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Bulevardi Gjergj Fishta, 6
Tirana, Albania
Tel: (355) 42 34 651
Fax: (355) 42 32 970
<http://www.punetejashtme.gov.al/en>
Via the Permanent Delegation to UNESCO:
dl.albanie@unesco-delegations.org

Last updated: 15/10/2013

Algeria / Algérie / Argelia

Nov. 1965 | G5 | / | 9 | 1VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:

Ecole nationale des Sciences de la Mer et de
l'aménagement du littoral (ENSSMAL)
www.enssmal.dz

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1

Professor Mourad BALISTROU
Directeur
Ecole nationale des Sciences de la Mer et de
l'aménagement du littoral (ENSSMAL)
Campus Universitaire de Dely Ibrahim
Bois des Cars, B.P. 19
16320 Alger, Algérie
Tel: (213 21) 91 77 74
Fax: (213 21) 91 89 08
dir@enssmal.dz

Focal Point 2

Dr Hichem LOURGUIOUI
Directeur de la Post Graduation et de la
Recherche Scientifique
Ecole nationale des Sciences de la Mer et de
l'aménagement du littoral (ENSSMAL)
Same address
Tel : (213 5) 49 94 45 88/21 78
hichem.lourguioui@gmail.com

Last updated: 15/03/2021

Angola / Angola / Angola

Oct. 1982 | G5 | / | 2 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1

Mr Paulo COELHO
Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development
and Fisheries
Cabinet
Avenida 4 Fevereiro N° 30
Largo António Jacinto (Largo dos Ministérios)
(Caixa Postal 83)
527 Luanda, Angola
Tel: (244) 912 518 087 / 939 569 682
poolcoelho@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Mr Pedro Cláver MOTA TCHIPALANGA

Same address
pcmtchipa@gmail.com

Focal Point 3
Ms Marisa Francisco DE NOVATO
Same address
marisa.macueria@gmail.com

Last updated: 10/09/2021

Argentina / Argentine / Argentina

1961 | G3 | EC | 25 | 4VC | 4C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Dirección Nacional de Cooperación e Integración Institucional [Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología e Innovación Productiva]
www.mincyt.gob.ar/

National Committee for IOC: Yes

Focal point 1
Lic. Karina POMBO
Directora Nacional
Cooperación e Integración Institucional
Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología e Innovación
Godoy Cruz 2320 Piso 4to
1425 Buenos Aires, Argentina
Tel: (54 11) 48 99 50 00
dncii@mincyt.gob.ar;
kpombo@mincyt.gob.ar

Focal point 2
Mr Ariel Hernán TROISI
Technical Secretary
Servicio de Hidrografía (SHN), Armada
Argentina
Av. Montes de Oca 2124
C1270ABV Buenos Aires, Argentina
Tel: (54 11) 43 01 30 91
atroisi@hidro.gov.ar; ahtroisi@gmail.com

Last updated: 13/08/2020

Australia / Australie / Australia

1961 | G4 | EC | 26 | 2VC | 2C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Bureau of Meteorology
www.bom.gov.au

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1
Ms Nichole BRINSMEAD
Chief Information and Technology Officer and
Group Executive, Data and Digital
Bureau of Meteorology
700 Collins St
Melbourne
Tel: (61 3) 966 943 71
nichole.brinsmead@bom.gov.au.
IOC_Australia@bom.gov.au

Last updated: 20/09/2022

Austria / Autriche / Austria

Jun. 1964 | G1 | / | / | 0 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Federal Ministry of Science, Research and
Economy (Bundesministerium für
Wissenschaft und Forschung)
www.en.bmwf.gv.at/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1
Federal Ministry of Science, Research and
Economy (Bundesministerium für
Wissenschaft und Forschung)
Minoritenplatz 5
A-1014 Vienna, Autriche
Tel: (43 1) 53120-0

Focal point 2
Mr Gerhard HERNDL
Department of Marine Biology
University of Vienna
Althanstrasse 14
A-1090 Vienna, Autriche
Tel: 43(0)1-427757101
gerhard.herndl@univie.ac.at

Last updated: 14/03/2012

Azerbaijan / Azerbaidjan / Azerbaiyán

Jan. 1998 | G2 | / | / | 0 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

The Azerbaijan National Commission for UNESCO, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
4, rue Shikhaly Gurbanov
370009 Baku, Azerbaidjan
Tel: (994.12) 596 93 22; (994.12) 596 90 72
Fax: (994.12) 596 94 07
unesco@mfa.gov.az;

Last updated: 09/12/2013

Bahamas / Bahamas / Bahamas

Jan. 1979 | G3 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Agriculture, Marine Resources & Local Government
<http://www.bahamas.gov.bs>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1

The Permanent Secretary
Island Traders Building
East Bay St
P. O. Box N-3028
Nassau, N.P., The Bahamas
minagriculturemarine@bahamas.gov.bs

Last updated: n/a

Bangladesh / Bangladesh / Bangladesh

Oct. 1982 | G4 | EC | 2 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Rear Adm. (Retd) Md. Khurshed ALAM
ndc, psc
Secretary (Maritime Affairs)
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel: (88-02) 956 46 45; 956 27 03
Mob: (88-017) 140 35 530

khurshed.alam@mofa.gov.bd

Focal Point 2

Cdr Ahmad AL KARIM, (H1), BN
Director (Maritime Affairs Units)
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel: (88-02) 955 49 22
Cell: (88-017) 116 678 33
ahmad.alkarim@mofa.gov.bd

Last updated: 15/05/2021

Barbados / Barbade / Barbados

Dec. 1985 | G3 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Education, Science, Technology & Innovation
<http://mes.gov.bb/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ms June CHANDLER
Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Education, Science, Technology & Innovation
The Elsie Payne Complex, Constitution Road
St. Michael, Barbados
Tel: (1 246) 430 27 07
Fax: (1 246) 436 24 11
cabinetoffice@barbados.gov.bb

Last updated: 24/04/2013

Belgium / Belgique / Bélgica

1961 | G1 | / | / | 11

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: None

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Gert VERREET
Policy Advisor, Research Division
Flanders Department of Economy, Science and Innovation (EWI)
Koning Albert II-laan 35

1030 Bruxelles, Belgique
Tel: (32 2) 553 60 01
Mob: (32 499) 59 49 83
gert.verreet@ewi.vlaanderen.be

Focal Point 2

Mr Koen LEFEVER
Belgian Science Policy Office - Politique
scientifique fédérale (BELSPO)
Boulevard Simon Bolivar 30
B – 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
Tel: (32 2) 238 35 51
koen.lefever@belspo.be
Last updated: 02/09/2019

Belize / Belize / Belice

Sep. 1995 | G3 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries
www.agriculture.gov.bz/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Georges MYVETTE
Senior Fisheries Officer
Ministry of Agriculture & Fisheries
Office of the Minister of Agriculture &
Fisheries
Belmopan, Belize

Focal Point 2

Secretary General
Belize National Commission for UNESCO,
Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports and
Culture
West Block
Belmopan, Belize
Tel: (501) 227 64 86
Fax: (501) 227 57 05
unesco.secgen@moe.gov.bz;
belizenatcom@gmail.com

Last updated: 18/05/2005

Benin / Bénin / Benín

Oct. 1986 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Institut de Recherches Halieutiques et
Océanologiques du Bénin (IRHOB)

<http://nodc-benin.org>

National Committee for IOC: NOC since 1988:
Comité national océanographique (CNO) is
chaired by IRHOB

Focal Point 1

Dr Zacharie SOHOU
Directeur
Institut de Recherches Halieutiques et
Océanologiques (IRHOB)
Comité national océanographique
Akpakpa-Dédokpo 350 rue 4.154
03 B.P. 1665, Cotonou, Benin
Tel: (229) 21-33 04 20; 97 07 20 57
Fax: (229) 21 32 36 71
irhob.cndo@gmail.com; zsohou@yahoo.fr;
z.sohou@gmail.com

Focal Point 2:

Dr Cossi George Epiphane DEGBE
Chercheur
Same address
Tel: (229) 95 05 69 21
Email: gdegbe@yahoo.fr

Last updated: 20/02/2019

Brazil / Brésil / Brasil

1961 | G3 | EC | 26 | 7VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Science, Technology and
Innovation (MCTI)
<https://www.gov.br/mcti/pt-br>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Marcelo Marcos MORALES
Secretary for Research and Scientific Training
Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e Inovações
(MCTI)
Esplanada dos Ministérios, Bloco E, Térreo.
CEP.: 70067-900 - Brasília - DF. Brazil
Tel: (55 61) 2033-7500; 2033 8015
sepef@mctic.gov.br;
chefia.gabinete@mctic.gov.br

Focal Point 2

Ms Karen SILVERWOOD-COPE
General Coordinator for the Ocean, Antarctica
and Geosciences
Ministry of Science, Technology and
Innovation

Same address

Tel: (55 61) 2033 7587
karen.cope@mctic.gov.br;
cgoa@mctic.gov.br

Last updated: 25/08/2021

Focal Point 3

Vice-Admiral Renato GARCIA ARRUDA
Director, Directorate of Hydrography and
Navigation (DHN)
Rua Barão de Jaceguai, S/No., Ponta da
Armação
24048-900 Niterói – RJ Brazil
Tel: (55-21) 2189 3013
Fax: (55-21) 2189 3088
dhn.secom@marinha.mil.br;
diretor.dhn@marinha.mil.br

Last updated: 02/02/2022

Bulgaria / Bulgarie / Bulgaria

Dec. 1969 | G2 | EC | 10 | 5VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Bulgarian Academy of
Sciences/Institute of Oceanology/National
Oceanographic Commission
www.noc.io-bas.bg

Established as National Committee for IOC
since 1968

Focal Point 1

Dr Atanas PALAZOV
Chairman, National Oceanographic
Commission
Deputy Director, Institute of Oceanology
40, Parvi Mai St., P.O. Box 152
9000 Varna, Bulgaria
Tel: (359 52) 37 04 90; (359) 897 968 538
Fax: (359 52) 37 04 90
noc@io-bas.bg; office@io-bas.bg;
palazov@io-bas.bg

Last updated: 11/09/2019

Cabo Verde

Aug. 1984 | G5 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ambassadeur extraordinaire et
plénipotentiaire de la République de Cabo
Verde
Délégation permanente auprès de l'UNESCO
3, rue de Rigny
F – 75008 Paris, France
Tel: (33) 1 40 53 04 36;
Fax: (33) 1 40 53 04 36
ambassade-cap-vert2@wanadoo.fr;
ambassade-cap-vert@wanadoo.fr

Last updated: 03/06/2020

Cameroon / Cameroun / Camerún

Nov. 1973 | G5 | / | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Commission nationale du Cameroun
pour l'UNESCO (CNU)
<https://comnat-unesco.cm>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Sylvie Carole ONDO (NTYAM)
Cheffe de centre, Section Ecosystèmes
marins
Institut de Recherche agricole pour le
Développement (CERECOMA/IRAD)
P.O. Box 219 Kribi, Cameroon
Tel: (237) 677 81 86 82 / 695 79 99 30
sylondocarlo@gmail.com;
sylondocarlo@yahoo.fr

Focal Point 2

Dr Elise DAMESSE (MBOGNING)
Cheffe, Section des sciences exactes et
naturelles
Commission nationale pour l'UNESCO
1.819 Charles Bindzi, Mballa II-Drageage
16536 Yaoundé
Tel: (237) 699 53 90 09 / 681 80 85 73
elisedamesse@yahoo.fr

Last updated: 10/02/2023

Canada / Canada / Canadá

1961 | G1 | EC | 26 | 5VC | 2C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Government of Canada/Department of Fisheries and Oceans
www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr (Ms) Arran McPHERSON
Assistant Deputy Minister
Ecosystems and Ocean Science
Department of Fisheries and Oceans
200 Kent St.
ONT K1A 0E6 Ottawa, Canada
Tel: (1 613) 990 0271
arran.mcperson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Last updated: 8/11/2018

Chile / Chili / Chile

1961 | G3 | EC | 19 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Comité Oceanográfico Nacional (CONA)
<http://www.cona.cl>

National Committee for IOC: Yes

Focal Point 1

Rear Admiral Arturo OXLEY
President, National Oceanographic Committee (CONA)
Director, Servicio Hidrográfico y Oceanográfico de la Armada de Chile (SHOA)
Errazuriz 254 Playa Ancha
Casilla 324, Región de Valparaíso
236-0167 Valparaíso, Chile
Tel: (56 32) 22 66 666
Fax: (56 32) 22 665 42
director@shoa.cl; shoa@shoa.cl;
czuniga@shoa.cl

Focal Point 2

Lt Harald A. URBINA
Head, Dept. of Oceanography
Servicio Hidrográfico y Oceanográfico de la Armada de Chile (SHOA)
Same address
Tel: (56 32) 22 66 670
Fax: (56 32) 22 665 42
hurbina@shoa.cl

Last updated: 10/01/2023

China / Chine / China

1961 | G4 | EC | 22 | 1VC | 2C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Natural Resources of China
<http://www.mnr.gov.cn>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ms CHEN Danhong
Director General
Department of International Cooperation
Ministry of Natural Resources of China
64, Funei Street, Xicheng District
100812 Beijing, China
hydane@vip.sina.com;
zhengrui047@163.com

Last updated: 10/05/2023

Colombia / Colombie / Colombia

Dec. 1969 | G3 | EC | 23 | 4VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Comisión Colombiana del Océano (CCO)
www.cco.gov.co/

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1969

Focal Point 1

Capitán de Navío Juan Camilo FORERO
HAUZEUR
Secretario Ejecutivo
Comisión Colombiana del Océano
Avenida Ciudad de Cali Carrera 86 N° 51-66,
Oficina 306
111071 Bogotá DC, Colombia
Tel: (57) 314 218 2578
oceano@cco.gov.co;
jinternacional@cco.gov.co;
2578secretaria@cco.gov.co

Focal Point 2

Sonia Carolina GONZÁLEZ ARÉVALO
International Affairs Adviser
Grupo Asuntos Internacionales y Derecho del Mar
Same address (Oficina 306)

internacional@cco.gov.co

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Comoros / Comores / Comoras

Feb. 2000 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: National Commission of Comoros for UNESCO

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Mohamed Radjay MOUSTOIFA
Secrétaire Général
Commission Nationale des Comores pour l'UNESCO
Route Beit Salam
B.P. 2557 Moroni, Comores
Tel: (269) 77 38 711; 33 66 984
comnat.comores@gmail.com;
radjay11@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Dr Nadjim AHMED MOHAMED
Enseignant-Chercheur (Sciences Marines)-
Faculté des Sciences et Techniques-
Université des Comores
Same address
Tel: (269) 34 16 248
nadjoh_51@hotmail.fr

Last updated: 18/02/2019

Congo (the Republic of the) / République du Congo / Congo

Sep. 1962 | G5 | EC | 2

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Centre de Recherches Océanographiques
B.P. 1286
Pointe Noire, Congo RP

Last updated: n/a

Cook Islands / Iles Cook / Islas Cook

Jan. 2006 | G4 | EC | 1 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Arona NGARI
Director
Cook Islands Meteorological Service
P.O. Box 127 Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Tel: (682) 20 603
Fax: (682) 21 603
angari@oyster.net.ck;
arona.ngari@cookislands.gov.ck

Last updated: 11/11/2015

Costa Rica / Costa Rica / Costa Rica

Feb. 1975 | G3 | EC | 11 | 2VC | 2C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía
www.minae.go.cr/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1 **[TO BE CONFIRMED]**

Ms Jenny ASCH CORRALES
Coordinadora Programa Marino Costero,
Depto. Conservación y Uso Sostenible de la
Biodiversidad y sus Servicios Ecosistémicos,
Sistema Nacional de Áreas de Conservación
(SINAC)
Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía
Parque Ecológico
Santa Rosa, Santo Domingo,
Heredia, Costa Rica
Tel: (506) 2522 6500
jenny.asch@sinac.go.cr
<https://www.sinac.go.cr/EN-US>

Last updated: 05/12/2023

Cote d'Ivoire / Côte d'Ivoire / Côte d'Ivoire

1961 | G5 | / | 8 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Centre de Recherches Océanologiques (CRO)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Prof. Bafétigué OUATTARA
Directeur
Centre de Recherches Océanologiques
29, rue des Pêcheurs
B.P.V. 18 Abidjan, Côte d'Ivoire
Tel: (225) 01 03 38 38 040
Fax: (225) 27 21 35 11 55
ouattarabafetigue@yahoo.fr

Focal Point 2

M. Jacques ABE
Chef Département Environnement - CRO
Same address
jabel@hotmail.com

Last updated: 17/08/2023

Croatia / Croatie / Croacia

Dec. 1992 | G2 | / | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:

Ministry of Maritime Affairs

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ms Maja MARKOVIC
Ministry of Maritime Affairs
Prisavlje 14
HR – 10000 Zagreb, Croatie
Via the National Commission for UNESCO:
unesco@min-kulture.hr; Rut.Carek@min-kulture.hr

Focal Point 2

Dr Ivica VILIBIC
President of the Scientific Council
Organization of the Institute of
Oceanography and Fisheries (IZOR)
Setaliste I. Ivana Mestrovica 63
P.O. Box 500, 21000 Split, Croatie
Tel: (385 21) 35 86 88
Fax: (385 21) 35 86 50
office@izor.hr; morovic@izor.hr;
vilibic@izor.hr

Last updated: n/a

Cuba / Cuba / Cuba

1961 | G3 | / | / | 13 | 2VC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:

Comité Oceanográfico Nacional (CON)

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1983

Focal Point 1

Ms María De Los Ángeles SERRANO JERÉZ
Directora
Acuario Nacional de Cuba
Comité Oceanográfico Nacional
Avenida 1ra. y Calle 60, Miramar, Playa
Ciudad de la Habana, Cuba
Tel: (537) 204 99 87
Fax: (537) 209 27 37
marys@acuaronacional.cu; ggarcia@ama.cu;
guillermog@acuaronacional.cu;

Last updated: 14/03/2022

Cyprus / Chypre / Chipre

Dec. 1977 | G1 | / | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Energy and Marine
Policy Division
www.mfa.gov.cy/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Energy and Marine
Policy Division
Mr Loucas EVGENIOU
First Secretary
Leoforos Proedrikou
Nicosia 1447, Chypre
Tel: (357-22) 651 231
Fax: (357-22) 665 313
LEvgeniou@mfa.gov.cy

Last updated: 20/02/2019

Czechia / Tchèque / Chequia

Jun. 2005 | G2 | / | / | 0 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Committee for cooperation with IOC
Pending information on the committee organization

Focal Point 1

Prof. Bohumir JANSKY
President
National Committee for cooperation with IOC
Charles University
Albertov 6
12843 Prague, République Tchèque
Tel: (420) 221 951 350
Fax: (420) 730 187 977
jansky@natur.cuni.cz; jansky.b@seznaml.cz

Last updated: 01/02/2007

Focal Point 2

Mr Premysl STEPANEK
Department of Multilateral Relations
Ministry of Environment
Vrsovicke 65
Prague 10, 100 10, République Tchèque
Tel: (420) 2 6712 2309
Fax: (420) 2 6731 0015
Premysl.stepanek@mzp.cz

Last updated: 16/10/2009

Democratic People's Republic of Korea/ République populaire démocratique de Corée / República Popular Democrática de Corea

Oct. 1978 | G4 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

President
National Commission of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea for UNESCO
Oesong Dong, Central District
B.P. 44 Pyongyang, Corée RPD
Tel: (850-2) 382.72.22
Fax: (850-2) 381.46.60
ri.kyong.il@undp.org

Last updated: 01/09/2016

Congo, The Democratic Republic of The / Congo, La République Démocratique du / Congo, República Democrática del

Apr. 2010 | G5 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: Direction des ressources en eau [Ministère de l'environnement et du Développement durable]
www.medd.gouv.cd

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

M. Louis LUNGU MALUTSHI
Directeur
Direction des ressources en eau
Ministère de l'environnement et du développement durable
7^{ème} rue N° 17 ; Quartier Industriel / Limeté
12348 Kinshasa
République Démocratique du Congo
Tel: (243) 998 472 531
dre@medd.gouv.cd;
lungumalutshi@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

M. Jean-Marie BOPE BOPE LAPWONG
Attaché d'administration
Direction des ressources en eau
Ministère de l'environnement et du développement durable
Same address
Tel: (243) 814 523 130
jmbope2lap@gmail.com

Focal Point 3

M. Faustin NGEDIKO EKUMU
Attaché d'administration
Same address
Tel: (243) 821 231 871
Fax: (243) 999 923 829
fngekumu@gmail.com

Last updated: 13/02/2023

Denmark / Danemark / Dinamarca

1961 | G1 | / | 3

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Climate (*pending clarification*)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Chair, Dansk Nationalrad for Oceanologi (DNO)
Pending information

Focal Point 2

Dr Steffen OLSEN
Physical Oceanographer
Danish Meteorological Institute (DMI)
Lyngbyvej 100
2100 Kobenhavn, Danemark
smo@DMI.dk; egi@DMI.dk

Focal Point 3

The Secretary-General
Danish National Commission for UNESCO
Frederiksholms kanal 26
DK – 1220 Copenhagen K, Danemark
Tel: (45) 33.92.52.16
Fax: (45) 33.92.54.92
unesco@uvm.dk

Last updated: 06/05/2019

Djibouti / Djibouti / Djibouti

Jan. 2006 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ambassadeur extraordinaire et plénipotentiaire de Djibouti en France, Délégué permanent de Djibouti auprès de l'UNESCO
Ambassade de la République de Djibouti
26 rue Emile Menier
75 116 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 47 27 49 22
Fax: (33-1) 45 53 50 53
dl.djibouti@unesco.org

Last updated: n/a

Dominica / Dominique / Dominica

Sep. 1999 | G3 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1:

Mr Harold GUISTE
Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
2nd Floor
Government Headquarters
Roseau, Commonwealth of Dominica
Tel: (1) 09-8000
hguist@hotmail.com; cfra@tod.dm;
cfra@cwdom.dm

Last updated: 29/08/2003

Dominican Republic / Dominicaine, République / República Dominicana

1961 | G3 | / | 1 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Miguel CEARA HATTON
Minister
Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources
c/o Mr Ramon MEJIA, Cabinet Director
Avenida Luperón, Eaq. Cayetano Gemosén,
Ensanche El Pedregal
11107 Santo Domingo, République Dominicaine
Tel: (1) 809-567-4300 (ext. 6417)
ramon.mejia@ambiente.gov.do;
convenios@ambiente.gov.do

Focal Point 2

Mr José Ramón REYES LÓPES
Vice-Minister of Coastal and Marine Resources
Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources
Same address
Tel: (1) 829-679-1892
Jose.reyes@ambiente.gov.do

Last updated: 26/04/2021

Ecuador / Équateur / Ecuador

1961 | G3 | EC | 8

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Instituto Oceanográfico de la Armada del Ecuador (INOCAR) www.inocar.mil.ec/

National Committee for IOC: yes since the establishment of INOCAR in 1972

Focal Point 1

Mr Carlos ZAPATA CORTEZ
Director Ejecutivo (CPNV-EMT)
Instituto Oceanográfico de la Armada del Ecuador (INOCAR)
Av. 25 de Julio, vía al Puerto Marítimo
2601 Guayaquil
Tel: (593-4) 381 6440
inocar@inocar.mil.ec;
director@inocar.mil.ec;
direccion@inocar.mil.ec;
carlos.zapata@inocar.mil.ec

Focal Point 2

Mr Michael LINTHON ALVAREZ
Director (TNNV-SU)
Dirección de Oceanografía y Meteorología
Marina, INOCAR
Same address
Tel: (593 4) 248 1300
Michael.linthon@inocar.mil.ec

Last updated: 07/10/2023

Egypt / Égypte / Egipto

Nov. 1971 | G5 | EC | 26 | 7VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries (NIOF) (Ministry of Scientific Research)
www.niof.sci.eg/

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1977

Focal Point 1

Prof. Dr Abeer EL-SAHARTY
President

National Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries (NIOF)
Ministry of Scientific Research
6V6J+5MH, Kayetbai, Ras at Tin, Al Gomrok
Alexandria, Egypt
Tel: (202) 279 432 26
niof@niof.sci.eg; niof@hotmail.com;
saharty@yahoo.com

Focal Point 2

Ms Faten Saad EL-GAMIL
Head of Scientific relationship Department (NIOF)
(same address)
Tel: (202) 27 92 13 43
scientificrel@gmail.com

Last updated: 12/08/2024

El Salvador / El Salvador / El Salvador

Feb. 1993 | G3 | / / 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Lic. Oceanógrafo Francisco GAVIDIA MEDINA
Especialista en Oceanografía
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales
Dirección General del Observatorio Ambiental
Servicio Nacional de Estudios Territoriales
Km 5 1/2 Carretera a Santa Tecla y calle las Mercedes
San Salvador, El Salvador
Tel: (503) 2132 9610
Fax: (503) 2267 9520
fgavidia@marn.gob.sv

Last updated: 28/11/2015

Equatorial Guinea / Guinée équatoriale/ Guinea Ecuatorial

Apr. 2019 | G5 | / / 0 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

S. Exc. M. Santiago NGUA NFUMU EYENGA
Ambassadeur, Délégué permanent
Délégation permanente de la Guinée
équatoriale auprès de l'UNESCO
Maison de l'UNESCO
1, rue Miollis (B13.42, B13.43, B13.44)
75015 Paris, France
(33-1) 01 45 68 25 39
(33-1) 01 42 73 10 19
dl.equatorial-guinea@unesco-
delegations.org

Last updated: 16/05/2019

Eritrea / Erythrée / Eritrea

Nov. 1993 | G5 | / / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

IOC Contact Point
Ministry of Marine Resources
P.O. Box 27, Massawa, Erythrée
Via the National Commission for UNESCO:
natcomeri@yahoo.com

Last updated: n/a

Estonia / Estonie / Estonia

Mar. 1992 | G2 | / / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of the Environment

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Andres TALIJÄRV
Secretary General
Ministry of the Environment
Narva mnt. 7a 10117
Tallinn, Estonie
Tel: (372) 626 2998

andres.talijarv@envir.ee;
keskkonnaministerium@envir.ee

Last updated: 18/01/2016

Ethiopia / Ethiopie / Etiopía

Mar. 1976 | G5 | / / | 0 | LDC | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ethiopian Science & Technology Commission
P.O. Box 2490, Addis Abeba, Ethiopie
dl.ethiopie@unesco-delegations.org;
guguye03@yahoo.com; naueth@gmail.com;
ESTC@ethionet.et

Last updated: 20/05/2003

Fiji / Fidji / Fiji

Jul. 1974 | G4 | / / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture
agrihelp@govnet.gov.fj
To be completed

Last updated: n/a

Finland / Finlande / Finlandia

1961 | G1 | / / | 5

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Finnish Meteorological Institute, Marine
Centre
<http://www.syke.fi/en-US>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Jari HAAPALA (*to be confirmed*)
Head, Marine Research
Finnish Meteorological Institute
Erik Palmenin Aukio 1

00100 Helsinki
Tel: (358) 29 539 64 06
E-mail: jari.haapala@fmi.fi

Focal Point 2

Mr Hermanni KAARTOKALLIO
Senior Researcher, Marine Research Centre
/ Modelling and Innovations Unit
Finnish Environment Institute (SYKE)
Agnes Sjöbergin Katu 2 00790 Helsinki,
Finland
Tel: (358) 503 257 580
hermanni.kaartokallio@ymparisto.fi

Last updated: 02/09/2019

France / France / Francia

1961 | G1 | EC | 26 | 4VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Comité national français pour la COI de
l'UNESCO (CN-COI)

National Committee for IOC: Yes since 1998

Focal Point 1

M. Marc MORONI
Président du Comité national français pour la
COI
Sous-directeur de la Recherche
Ministère de la Transition Écologique et de la
Cohésion des Territoires
Tour Séquoia
1 place Carpeaux
92055 La Défense Cedex, France
Tel: (33-1) 40 81 84 24
marc.moroni@developpement-
durable.gouv.fr

Focal Point 2

Madame Marie-Alexandrine SICRE
Vice-présidente du Comité national français
pour la COI
Directrice de recherche CNRS, LOCEAN
Sorbonne Université, Campus Pierre et
Marie Curie
4 place Jussieu
75252 Paris Cedex 5, France
Tel: (33-1) 44 27 84 14
Marie-Alexandrine.Sicre@locean.ipsl.fr

Focal Point 3

Madame Aurélie CHAMIOT PRIEUR

Secrétaire du Comité national français pour la
COI
Chargée de mission milieux littoraux et marins
Ministère de la Transition Écologique et de la
Cohésion des Territoires
Tour Séquoia
1 place Carpeaux
92055 La Défense Cedex, France
Tel: (33-1) 40 81 79 22
aurelie.chamiot-prieur@developpement-
durable.gouv.fr

Last updated: 1/02/2023

Gabon / Gabon / Gabón

Oct. 1977 | G5 | EC | 3

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal point 1

Dr François Edgard FAURE
Président du Comité national pour la COI
(18/11/2013)
Responsable du Centre national de données
et de l'information océanographiques, CNDIO
(CENAREST)
B.P. 10.961, Libreville, Gabon
Tel: (241) 07 53 65 15
faured@yahoo.fr

Last updated: 20/11/2013

Gambia / Gambie / Gambia

Aug. 1985 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

The Secretary-General
Gambia National Commission for UNESCO
15 Marina Parade
P.O. Box 1133, Banjul, Gambia
Tel: (220) 422 52 14; (220) 422 52 75
Fax: (220) 422 52 97

maisidibeh@gmail.com;
senghoreousman@yahoo.fr

Last updated: 03/06/2020

Georgia / Georgie / Georgia

Jul. 1993 | G2 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Prof. Nodar TSIVTSIVADZE
Chairman of IOC NOC
Georgian National Oceanographic
Committee, Tbilisi State University, Faculty
of Geography
1, Chavchavdze Avenue
0179 Tbilisi, Georgia
Tel: (995) 558 110 140
Fax: (995) 0322 225 107
unesco@mfa.gov.ge;
k.kandelaki@mfa.gov.ge;
geonoc11@gmail.com

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Germany / Allemagne / Alemania

1961 | G1 | EC | 26 | 4VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
German IOC Section of the National
Commission for UNESCO (deutsche IOC-
Sektion) – D-IOC
www.unesco.de/wissenschaft/ozeane/ioc-
sektion.html; www.bsh.de

National Committee for IOC: Yes since *tbc*

Focal Point 1

Mr Matthias WUNSCH
Head, Secretariat
German IOC-Section
International Coordinator
Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency
(BSH)
Bernhard-Nocht-Str. 78
20359 Hamburg, Germany
Tel: (49-40) 3190 1041
Fax: (49-40) 3190 5000
matthias.wunsch@bsh.de

Last updated: 28/05/2018

Ghana / Ghana / Ghana

1961 | G5 | / | 3

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Water Research Institute of the Council
for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR-
WRI)
www.csir-water.com

National Committee for IOC: Yes

Focal Point 1

Dr Mike OSEI-ATWENEBOANA
Director
CSIR-Water Research Institute
Council for Scientific and Industrial Research
P.O. Box M32, Accra, Ghana
Tel: (233) 21777651
info@csir-water.com;
oseiatweneboana@yahoo.co.uk

Focal Point 2

Dr Joseph Addo AMPOFO
Chief Research Scientist
Same address
Tel: (233-208) 218968
jaampofo@yahoo.com

Last updated: 26/04/2019

Greece / Grèce / Grecia

Jun. 1964 | G1 | / | 13 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Hellenic Centre for Marine Research
www.hcmr.gr

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Aristomenis KARAGEORGIS
Director
Institute of Oceanography (Hellenic Centre for
Marine Research)
46,7 km Athens-Sounio Mavro Lithari (P.O.
Box 712)
19013 Anavyssos Attiki, Grèce
Tel: (30) 697 264 6709
Fax: (30-22) 910 76347
iosecretariat@hcmr.gr; ak@hcmr.gr

Last updated: 05/09/2022

Grenada / Grenade / Granada

Nov. 2009 | G3 | EC | 7 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
(National Ocean Governance Committee)
to be determined

National Committee for IOC: *pending information*

Focal Point 1

H.E. Mr Hamza B. ALKHOLI
Ambassador, Permanent Delegate
Permanent Delegation of Grenada to
UNESCO
1, rue Miollis
75732 Paris Cedex 15, France
Tel: (33-1) 45 68 30 35
Fax: (33-1) 40 70 18 91
dl.grenada@unesco-delegations.org

Last updated: 12/12/2013

Guatemala / Guatemala / Guatemala

Oct. 1967 | G3 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: Dirección General de Asuntos Marítimos del Ministerio de la Defensa Nacional
www.dgam.gob.gt

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dirección General de Asuntos Marítimos del Ministerio de la Defensa Nacional
Director General
Avenida Reforma 1-45 zona 10
Puerta Numero 26, DGAM
Departamento de Guatemala
01010 Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala
Tel: (502) 44 97 42 54
hidrografia@dgam.gob.gt

Focal Point 2

Lt Edwynn Alejandro RAXON HERRERA

Hidrografía y Oceanografía del Ministerio de la Defensa Nacional
Director
secretariahidrografica@gmail.com

Last updated: 15/02/2017

Guinea / Guinée / Guinea

May 1982 | G5 | / | 4 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Centre de Recherche Scientifique de Conakry Rogbanè - CERESCOR
<http://jp1.estis.net/sites/cerescor>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Boubacar SYLLA
Directeur général
Centre de Recherche Scientifique de Conakry - CERESCOR, Centre Océanographique
Rues du CRS et des Hôtels Mariador/ Ratoma
B.P. 1615, Conakry, Guinée
Tel: (224) 664 31 93 84 ; (224) 657 31 93 84
dgcercor@yahoo.fr;
dgcercor2017@gmail.com;
sbacar2003@yahoo.fr

Focal Point 2

M. Kandé BANGOURA
Conseiller
Département océanographie/CERESCOR
Same address
Tel: (224) 622 55 15 92; (224) 620 00 13 40;
(224) 655 54 40 30
bkandey@yahoo.fr;
kandebangoura@gmail.com;
cnprazc@gmail.com

Last updated: 16/04/2018

Guinea-Bissau / Guinée-Bissau / Guinea-Bissau

Jan. 1984 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Président
Commission Nationale de Guinée-Bissau
pour l'UNESCO
Ministère de l'Education
B.P. 353, Bissau, Guinée-Bissau
Tel: (245) 215-640
Fax: (245) 215-643
policarpounesco@yahoo.com.br

Last updated: 11/02/2010

Guyana / Guyana / Guyana

Jul. 1977 | G3 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Economic Development
Ministerial Building
P.O. Box 542m Georgetown, Guyana
vipnats@yahoo.com;
unesco.guyana@moe.gov.gy

Last updated: 5/09/2018

Haiti / Haiti / Haïti

Mar. 1976 | G3 | / | 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Service Maritime et de Navigation
(SEMANAH)
<http://semanah.com/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Eric Prévost Jr.
Directeur général
Service Maritime et de Navigation d'Haïti
(SEMANAH)
80, Torcelle
Bvld 15 Octobre
Tabarre, Haïti
Tel: (509) 2816-1629, (509) 3770-6356,
(509) 4893-7805
juniorprevost@yahoo.com;
semanah@hotmail.com

Last updated: 10/01/2022

Honduras / Honduras / Honduras

Mar. 2012 | G3 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Honduras
(UNAH)
www.unah.edu.hn/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Doctora Mirna MARIN
Decana de la Facultad de Ciencias
Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Honduras
Boulevard Suyapa
Ciudad Universitaria F.M.
Tegucigalpa M.D.C., Honduras
Tel: (504) 223 258 32; (504) 998 222 92
namirmarin@gmail.com

Last updated: 15/03/2012

Iceland / Islande / Islandia

Jun. 1964 | G1 | EC | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Marine Research Institute
www.hafro.is/index_eng.php

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Ólafur S. ÁSTÞÓRSSON
Director General
Marine Research Institute
Skulagata 4
P.O. Box 1390, 121 Reykjavik, Islande
Tel: (354) 552 02 40
Fax: (354) 562 37 90
osa@hafro.is

Focal Point 2

Mr Sólmundur Már JÓNSSON
Deputy Director
Marine Research Institute
Same address
Tel: (354) 575 2001
solmar@hafro.is

Last updated: 14/05/2016

India / Inde / India

1961 | G4 | EC | 25 | 7VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Earth Sciences (MoES)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Madhavan Nair RAJEEVAN
Secretary, Ministry of Earth Sciences
Prithvi Bhavan, Lodhi Road
110003 New Delhi, India
Tel: (91-11) 24629771/772
Fax: (91-11) 24629777
secretary@moes.gov.in; dodsec-dod@nic.in;
dodsec@dod.delhi.nic.in

Focal Point 2

Dr T. Srinivas Kumar TUMMALA
Director
Indian National Centre for Ocean Information
Services (INCOIS)
Pragati Nagar, Nizampet P.O.
Hyderabad/Telangana, India 5000 90
Tel: (91-40) 23 89 50 00
Fax: (91-40) 23 89 50 01
srinivas@incois.gov.in;
director@incois.gov.in

Last updated: 19/01/2021

Indonesia / Indonésie / Indonesia

Jun. 1964 | G4 | / / 15 | 1VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: National Research and Innovation Agency (BRIN)
<http://www.lipi.go.id>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1:

Dr (Mr) Wahyu W. PANDOE
Executive Director
Indonesia National Committee of IOC-
UNESCO Programme.

National Research and Innovation Agency (BRIN)
Gedung B.J. Habibie, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 8
Jakarta Pusat 10340
Tel: (62) 813-8321-3323
iocunesco@brin.go.id;
wahyu.widodo.pandoe@brin.go.id;
wpandoe@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Dr Noor Cahyo D. ARYANTO
Executive Secretary
National Research and Innovation Agency (BRIN)
noor017@brin.go.id

Last updated: 26/01/2024

Iran, Islamic Republic of / République Islamique d'Iran / República Islámica del Irán

Jun. 1975 | G4 | EC | 10 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Iranian National Institute for Oceanography and Atmospheric Science (INIOAS)
<http://www.inio.ac.ir>

National Committee for IOC: Yes

Focal Point 1

Dr Morteza TAVAKOLI
Director
Iranian National Institute for Oceanography and Atmospheric Science (INIOAS)
No. 3, Etemad Zadeh St., Fatemi Ave.
1411813389 Tehran; Iran
Tel: (98-21) 66 94 48 67
Fax: (98-21) 66 94 48 66
inioas@inio.ac.ir

Last updated: 21/02/2022

Iraq / Irak / Irak

Nov. 1971 | G5 | / / 4

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: Ministry of Water Resources
<https://mowr.gov.iq/en/national-center-for-water-resources-management/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Laith Abdul Sattar JABBAR
Assistant Director General
National Center for Water Resources
Management
Ministry of Water Resources
Al Tayaran square - Al Nidhal street, 2nd
Floor, Bldg of General Commission of
Survey
Baghdad 00964, Iraq
Tel: (964) (0) 770 342 2949
laith-sattar67@yahoo.com

Last updated: 24/08/2021

Ireland / Irlande / Irlanda

Nov. 1978 | G1 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Marine Institute
<http://www.marine.ie>

National Committee for IOC: yes since 1991

Focal Point 1

Dr Rick OFFICER
Chief Executive Officer
Marine Institute
Rinville, Oranmore
Co. Galway, Ireland
Tel: (353) 91 387 200
Fax: (353) 91 387 201
institute.mail@marine.ie;
rick.officer@marine.ie

Focal Point 2

Dr Fiona GRANT
International Programmes
Marine Institute
Wilton Park House, Wilton Place
Dublin 2
D02 NT99, Ireland
Tel: (353) 91 387 200
Fax: (353) 91 387 201
fiona.grant@marine.ie

Last updated: 14/05/2024

Israel / Israël / Israel

1961 | G1 | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Israel Oceanographic and Limnological
Research (IOLR)
<http://www.ocean.org.il>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Alon ZASK
Director-General
Israel Oceanographic and Limnological
Research
Tel-Shikmona
P.O. Box 2336
3102201 Haifa, Israel
Tel: (972-4) 856 5220
Fax: (972-4) 851 1911
alonz@ocean.org.il

Focal Point 2

Ms Nurit MANOR GAZIT
Secretary
Israel Oceanographic and Limnological
Research
Same address
Tel: (972-4) 856 5232
nurit.mg@ocean.org.il

Focal Point 3

Dr Raz Tamir
Scientific Officer, IOLR
Same address
razt@ocean.org.il

Last updated: 16/07/2023

Italy / Italie / Italia

1961 | G1 | EC | 17 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Commissione Oceanografica Italiana,
Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche
www.dta.cnr.it/index.php/it/attivita/organismi-nazionali/coi

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 2009

Focal Point 1

Dr Rosalia SANTOLERI
President
Commissione Oceanografica Italiana,
Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche (CNR)
Piazzale Aldo Moro 7

00185 Roma, Italie
Tel: (39) 357 270 363
Fax: (39-06) 4993 3887
Segreteria.coi@cnr.it; presidente.coi@cnr.it

Last updated: 09/05/2015

Jamaica / Jamaïque / Jamaica

Dec. 1969 | G3 | / | 4 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Office of the Prime Minister
<http://opm.gov.jm/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Office of the Prime Minister
1 Devon Road
Kingston 6, Jamaica
Tel: (1 876) 927-9941-3
Fax: (1 876) 968-8229
Via Permanent Delegation to UNESCO
dl.jamaïque@unesco-delegations.org
and National Commission for UNESCO
jamaicanatcom@jncunesco.gov.jm

Last updated: 07/09/09

Japan / Japon / Japón

1961 | G4 | EC | 26 | 3VC | 1C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Japanese National Committee for IOC
(under the Japanese National Commission for UNESCO, National Science Committee)

National Committee for IOC: Yes since 2001

Focal Point 1

Chairperson
Japanese National Committee for IOC
C/o Mr Hiroaki SAITO
Professor, Atmosphere and Ocean Research Institute, University of Tokyo
3-2-2 Kasumigaseki
100-8959 Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Tel: (81) 367 342 557
Fax: (81) 367 343 679

jpnatcom@mext.go.jp; hsaito@aori.u-tokyo.ac.jp

Last updated: 22/10/2024

Jordan / Jordanie / Jordania

Apr. 1975 | G5 | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1 (UNESCO Focal Point)

Ministry of Education, Higher Education and Scientific Research
Minister of Higher Education and Scientific Research
P.O. Box 1646, Amman, Jordanie
Tel: (962-6) 5607181/5683847
Fax: (962-6) 5688061
Via the National Commission for UNESCO:
junesco@moe.gov.jo; jounesco@orange.jo;
moffice@moe.gov.jo

Focal Point 2

President
Yarmouk University
P.O. Box 566
211-63 Irbid, Jordanie
Tel: (962) 2 721 1111
Fax: (962) 2 721 1199
Science@yu.edu.jo

Last updated: 22/04/2009

Kazakhstan / Kazakhstan / Kazajstán

Mar. 2005 | G4 | / | 0 | LL

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Environmental Protection and Water Resources (pending updated information)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Water Resources

Via the Permanent Delegation of the
Republic of Kazakhstan to UNESCO
59, rue Pierre Charron, 75008 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 42.25.09.00; (33-1) 45.61.52.00
Fax: (33-1) 42.25.11.11
unesco.kz@unesco.kz; unesco@mfa.kz

Last updated: 10/2014

Kenya / Kenya / Kenya

Nov. 1973 | G5 | EC | 25 | 4VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Mining, Blue Economy and
Maritime Affairs / State Department for Blue
Economy and Fisheries
<https://kilimo.go.ke/state-department-for-fisheries-aquaculture-and-the-blue-economy/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Ms Betsy MUTHONI NJAGI
Principal Secretary
State Department for Blue Economy &
Fisheries
P.O. Box 58187-00200
Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: (254-20) 271 88 70
ps@blueeconomy.go.ke

Focal Point 2
Director General
Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research
Institute
P.O. Box 81651
080100 Mombasa, Kenya
Tel: (254) 720 668 900
director@kmfri.go.ke;
jmwaluma@kmfri.go.ke;
jamesmwaluma@gmail.com

Focal Point 3
Mr Benedict KIILU
Assistant Director of Fisheries
Kenya Fisheries Service
P.O. Box 48511-00100
00200, Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: (254) 721 721 728
kiilub@yahoo.com; kiilub@gmail.com

Last updated: 02/10/2024

Kiribati / Kiribati / Kiribati

May 2012 | G4 | / / 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Ms Rimon AKKA
Deputy Secretary
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration
P.O. Box 68
Bairiki, Tarawa, Republic of Kiribati
mfa@tskl.net.ki; mtekanene@meys.gov.ki

Last updated: 15/05/2012

Kuwait / Koweit / Kuwait

Nov. 1974 | G5 | / / 4 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research
www.kisr.edu.kw

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Dr Faiza AL-YAMANI
Executive Director
Environment and Life Sciences and Research
Centre
Institute for Scientific Research
P.O. Box 24885
13109 Safat, Koweit
Tel: (965) 249 89 320/21
Fax: (965) 249 89 319
faizayamani@gmail.com

Last updated: 28/11/2016

Lebanon / Liban / Líbano

Jun. 1964 | G5 | / / 1 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
National Council for Scientific Research
www.cnrs.edu.lb/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Directeur (Dr Milad Fakhri)
Centre national des sciences de la mer

Conseil National pour la Recherche Scientifique (CNRS)
59, Zahia Salmane street, Jnah
P.O. Box 11-8281, Beirut, Liban
Tel: (96-13) 49 66 80 / 84 02 60
Fax: (96-11) 82 26 39
milosman@cnsr.edu.lb

Last updated: 5/06/2016; 12/12/2003

Libya / Libye / Libia

Mar. 1974 | G5 | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Marine Biology Research Centre (MBRC)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Prof. A.D. Atig HUNI
Director
Marine Biology Research Center
P.O. Box 30830
Tripoli – Tajoura, Libya
Tel: (218 21) 369 00 03
Fax: (218 21) 369 00 02
drawatig@yahoo.com

Focal Point 2

Dr Abdalbast H. I. FADEL
Director
Department of Marine Resources - College of Natural Resources and Environmental Sciences
Omar Al-Mukhtar University
Al Baydā' Branch

Last updated: 13/10/2021

Madagascar / Madagascar / Madagascar

Oct. 1967 | G5 | / | 3 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministère de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche scientifique
www.mesupres.gov.mg/

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

M. Aina Le Don NOMENTSOA
Responsable du Centre National des Données Océanographiques
Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique
Rue Rasoanaivo Charles (B.P. 4163)
101 Antananarivo, Madagascar
Tel: (261 34) 87 527 94
Fax: (261-33) 61 577 41
mesupres@mesupres.edu.mg;
ainaledon294@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Mr Rivo RAKOTOZAFY
Directeur de l'Évaluation de l'Enseignement, de la Recherche, et des Aspects Financiers du MESupRES
Ministère de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche scientifique
B.P. 4163 – Fiadanana
101 Antananarivo-Renivohitra, Madagascar
Tel: (261-34) 08211 30
rivo.rakotozafy@yahoo.fr; rrakotoz@yahoo.fr;
cnre@cnre.mg; dircnre@wanadoo.mg;

Last updated: 02/04/2022

Malaysia / Malaisie / Malasia

Nov. 1965 | G4 | / | 9

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Oceanography Directorate (NOD)
www.mosti.gov.my/en/corporate-profile/divisions-departments/national-oceanography-directorate-nod/

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 2000

Focal Point 1

Director
National Oceanography Directorate (NOD)
Ground Floor, Block C, Parcel C
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62662 Putrajaya, Malaisie
Tel: (603) 88 89 30 08
scho@mosti.gov.my;

Focal Point 2

Mr Mohamed Zaini BIN ABDUL RAHMAN
Deputy Director

National Oceanography Directorate
Ministry of Science, Technology and
Innovation
Level 6, block C4 Complex C
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62662 Putrajaya, Malaisie
Tel: (603) 88 85 82 03
Fax: (603) 88 89 30 08
zaini@mosti.gov.my

Last updated: 09/12/2013

Maldives / Maldives / Maldivas

May 1987 | G4 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Ministry of Fisheries & Agriculture
<http://www.fishagri.gov.mv/index.php/en/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

The Minister
Ministry of Fisheries & Agriculture
Ghaazee Building, Ameer Ahmed Magu
20125 Malé, Maldives
Tel: (960) 332 2625
Fax: (960) 332 6558
Via the National Commission for UNESCO:
natcom@moe.gov.mv; mlutfi@moe.gov.mv

Last updated: 11/02/2010

Malta / Malte / Malta

1971 | G1 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Xjenza Malta (Malta Council for
Science and Technology)
<https://xjenzamalta.mt/about/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Xjenza Malta
C/o Dr Aldo DRAGO (Consultant)
C/o Mr Kenneth CASSAR (Executive, Space
Unit)
Villa Bighi, Dawret Giovanni Bich
Kalkara KKR 1320
aldo.f.drago@gmail.com;
kenneth.cassar.1@gov.mt

Focal Point 2

The Secretary (via the Permanent Delegation)
Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs and
Trade
Palazzo Parisio
Merchants Street
Valletta, Malte VLT 1171

Last updated: 3/10/2024

Mauritania / Mauritanie / Mauritania

1961 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Institut mauritanien de recherches
océanographiques et des pêches (IMROP)
[Ministère des pêches et de l'Economie
Maritime]

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Dia ABDOUL
Institut Mauritanien des Recherches
Océanographiques et des Pêches (IMROP)
Environnementaliste, sédimentologue et
géochimiste marin
Chef du Laboratoire d'Etude des Milieux Marin
et Côtier (LEMMC)
B.P. 22 Nouadhibou-Cansado, Nouadhibou
Tel: (222) 47 50 35 68 / 22 62 10 08
abdouldia2005@hotmail.com;
abdouldia2005@gmail.com

Last updated: 19/03/2019

Mauritius / Maurice / Mauricio

Nov. 1971 | G5 | / | 3 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Department of Continental Shelf, Maritime
Zones Administration and Exploration (Prime
Minister's Office)
<http://moi.govmu.org/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr M. Rezah BADAL
Director-General
Department of Continental Shelf, Maritime
Zones Administration and Exploration
Prime Minister's Office
Level 7, New Government House

Port Louis, Mauritius
Tel : (230) 201 3531
Fax : (230) 201 3968
mrbadal@govmu.org

Focal Point 2

Dr Nayen Koomar BALLAH
Secretary to Cabinet and Head of the Civil
Service
Prime Minister's Office
New Treasury Building
Port Louis, Maurice
Tel: (230) 201 28 50
Fax: (230) 208 66 42
nballah@govmu.org

Last updated: 25/11/2016

Mexico / Mexique / México

1961 | G3 | / | 23 | 2VC | 2C |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Dirección General de Educación
Tecnológica Agropecuaria y Ciencias del
Mar (DGETAyCM) [Ministry of Public
Education]
[https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-
programas/direccion-general-de-educacion-
en-ciencia-y-tecnologia-del-mar-sems](https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/direccion-general-de-educacion-en-ciencia-y-tecnologia-del-mar-sems)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Adriana Plasencia Díaz
Director General
Dirección General de Educación
Tecnológica Agropecuaria y Ciencias del
Mar (DGETAyCM)
Avenida Universidad #1200 Cuadrante 4-17
Colonia Xoco. Alcaldía Benito Juárez
03330 Mexico D.F., Mexico
Tel: (52) 55 36 01 10 97 / 38 00 (Ext 64097)
sandra.gonzalez@dgetaycm.sems.gob.mx;
dra.adriana.plasencia@dgetaycm.sems.gob.
mx

Focal Point 2

Ms Sandra Gabriela GONZÁLEZ AGUILAR
Enlace de la Oficina del Punto Focal de
Coordinación
DGETAyCM
Same address
Tel: (52) 55 36 01 38 00 (Ext 62390)

sandra.gonzalez@dgetaycm.sems.gov.mx

Last updated: 25/09/2024

Monaco / Monaco / Mónaco

1961 | G1 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Centre scientifique de Monaco
www.centrescientifique.mc

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Stéphanie REYNAUD-BERTHIER
Chargé de recherches, Département de
biologie marine
Centre Scientifique de Monaco
8, quai Antoine I°
98000 Monaco
Tel: (377) 97 77 44 86
Fax: (337) 88 10 86 71
centre@centrescientifique.mc;
sreynaud@centrescientifique.mc;
sreynaud@monaco.mc

Focal Point 2

Mr Tidiani COUMA
Secrétaire des Relations extérieures
B.P. 522
98000 Monaco
Tel: (377) 98 98 86 77
tcouma@gouv.mc

Last updated: 21/12/2023

Montenegro / Montenegro / Montenegro

Oct. 2011 | G2 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC:

Focal Point 1

Minister
Ministry of sustainable development and
tourism
IV Proleterske brigade broj 19
81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
Tel: (382) 20 446 225; (382) 20 446 339

Fax: (382) 20 446 215
Via the National Commission for UNESCO:
marija.raznatovic@gov.me; and Permanent
Delegation to UNESCO:
dl.montenegro@unesco-delegations.org and
Chief of Cabinet:
milena.mijajlovic@mrt.gov.me and advisor:
jelena.knezevic@mrt.gov.me

Last updated: 04/10/2011

Morocco / Maroc / Marruecos

1961 | G5 | EC | 7 | 2VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: n.a.

Focal Point 1

M. Jamal Eddine EL ALOUA
Secrétaire Général
Commission Nationale Marocaine pour
l'Education, la Culture et les Sciences
Ministère des Affaires étrangères et de la
Coopération
N° 38, Avenue Ibn Toumert Hay Laymoun
Rabat-ville
B.P 1325
Royaume du Maroc
Tel: (212-5) 37 26 79 70
marocnatcom@gmail.com

Last updated: 17/01/2023

Mozambique / Mozambique / Mozambique

Apr. 1981 | G5 | / | 1 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Ms Élia DOS ANJOS VAZ BILA
The Secretary General
Mozambique National Commission for
UNESCO
45, rua Dr Egas Moniz
P.O. Box 3674, Maputo, Mozambique
Tel: (258-1) 49 33 85
Fax: (258-1) 49 17 66
moznatcom@tv cabo.co.mz

Last updated: 10/06/2016

Myanmar / Myanmar / Myanmar

Jun. 1988 | G4 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

H.E. Mr Zeya KYAW
Ambassadeur extraordinaire et
plénipotentiaire du Myanmar en France
Délégation permanente de Myanmar auprès
de l'UNESCO
Ambassade de l'Union du Myanmar
60, rue de Courcelles
F - 75008 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 56 88 15 90
Fax: (33-1) 45 62 13 30
me-paris@wanadoo.fr; dl.myanmar@unesco-
delegations.org; sithumofa@gmail.com

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Namibia / Namibie / Namibia

Apr. 2001 | G5 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Mr Waldo JUNIUS
Acting Secretary General
Namibia National Commission for UNESCO
Ministry of Higher Education, Training and
Innovation
Luther Street; Private Bag 13406
Government Office Park
Windhoek, Namibia
Tel: (264-61) 293-3216; (264-81) 144-4891
Fax: (264-61) 293-3580
roderick.April@mheti.gov.na;
Waldo.Junius@mheti.gov.na

Last updated: 09/01/2023

Nauru / Nauru / Nauru

Feb. 2016 | G4 | / / 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Department for Foreign Affairs and Trade

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Mr Michael AROI
Secretary
Department for Foreign Affairs and Trade
Government Office
Yaren District, Republic of Nauru
Tel: (674) 55 73 040
michael.ROI@naurugov.nr

Focal point 2

Mr Roy HARRIS
Secretary
National Emergency Services
Same address
Tel: (674) 55 73 101
roy.harris@naurugov.nr;
royharris111@gmail.com

Last updated: 11/02/2016

Netherlands (Kingdom of the)/ Pays-Bas (Royaume des)/ Países Bajos (el Reino de los)

1961 | G1 | / / 4 | 1C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Inclusive Green Growth Department (IGG) of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
www.minbuza.nl

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Vincent VAN ZEIJST
vincent-van.zeijst@minbuza.nl

Focal Point 2

Mr Maarten HEIJNEN
Policy Advisor
Oceans and Marine Research
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management
Rijnstraat 8 (Postbus 20904)

2500 EX The Hague
Kingdom of the Netherlands
Tel: (31) 62 744 1423
dme@minbuza.nl; vincent-van.zeijst@minbuza.nl

Last updated: 13/12/2023

New Zealand / Nouvelle Zélande / Nueva Zelandia

Sep. 1962 | G4 | / / 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Institute of Water & Atmospheric Research – NIWA
<https://www.niwa.co.nz>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Dr Mike WILLIAMS
Chief Scientist - Oceans
National Institute of Water & Atmospheric Research – NIWA
301 Evans Bay Parade
P.O. 14-901 Box Kilbirnie
6241 Wellington, Nouvelle Zélande
Tel: (64-4) 386 03 00
mike.williams@niwa.co.nz

Last updated: 1/02/2023

Nicaragua / Nicaragua / Nicaragua

Nov. 1977 | G3 | / / 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Instituto Nicaraguense de Estudios Territoriales (INETER); www.ineter.gob.ni

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ing. Reynaldo CASTAÑO GUTIÉRREZ
Director General de Recursos Hídricos
(Instituto Nicaraguense de Estudios Territoriales (INETER)
Frente Hospital Solidaridad
Apartado Postal 2110
Managua, Nicaragua
Tel: (505) 2249 2756

Reynaldo.castano@ineter.gob.ni

Last updated: 13/08/2020

Nigeria / Nigéria / Nigeria

Nov. 1973 | G5 | / | 17 | 2VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Nigerian Institute for Oceanography & Marine Research – NIOMR
www.niomr.gov.ng

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Prof. Sule ABIODUN
Executive Director/CEO
Nigerian Institute for Oceanography & Marine Research (NIOMR)
3 Wilmot Point Road, Victoria Island
P.M.B. 12729, LAGOS GPO
100241 Lagos, Nigeria
Tel: (234) 802 137 00 43
phasu2@yahoo.co.uk; info@niomr.gov.ng

Focal Point 2

Dr Rabiul ABDULKARIM
Director, Marine Geology/Geophysics
NIOMR
Same address
Tel: (234) 708 72 59 784
abpero1@yahoo.com; rabiua@niomr.gov.ng

Last updated: 10/10/2024

Niue / Nioué / Niue

Mar. 2011 | G4 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC:

Focal Point 1:

Hon. Toke TUTUKIA TALAGI
Premier of Niue, Minister of Foreign Affairs,
Office of the Premier
P.O. Box 40, Fale Fono, Niue Island, Niue
Togia.Sioneholo@mail.gov.nu;
Janet.Tasmania@mail.gov.nu;
Josie.Tamate@mail.gov.nu;
Richard.Hipa@mail.gov.nu

Last updated: 10/02/2016

Norway / Norvège / Noruega

1961 | G1 | / | 14 | 4VC | 4C

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Ministry of Education and Research

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Minister of Education and Research
C/o Ms Hanne HVATUM
Senior Adviser
Kirkegaten 18
P.O. Box 8119
NO-0032 Oslo, Norway
Tel: (47) 22 24 90 90; (47) 92 29 08 68
postmottak@kd.dep.no;
hanne.hvatum@kd.dep.no; hah@kd.dep.no

Focal Point 2

Ms Tanja Kristine HEGGE
Secretary General
Norwegian National Commission for UNESCO
Tel: (47) 951 63 928
tkh@kd.dep.no

Last updated: 28/11/2016

Oman / Oman / Omán

Nov. 1982 | G5 | EC | 3 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

S. Exc. Ambassadeur M. Hamad AL
HAMMAMI
Délégué permanent
Délégation permanent du Sultanat d'Oman
auprès de l'UNESCO
1 rue Miollis
75015 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 45 68 30 52/68
Fax: (33-1) 45 67.57.42
dl.oman@unesco-delegations.org

Last updated: 29/03/2022

Pakistan / Pakistan / Pakistán

1961 | G4 | EC | 6 | 2VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Institute of Oceanography
<http://www.niopk.gov.pk>

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 6 May 1990

Focal Point 1

Dr Samina KIDWAI (Ms)
Director General
National Institute of Oceanography
Ministry of Science and Technology
St 47 block 1, Clifton
Karachi-75600 Sindh, Pakistan
Tel: (92-21) 9925 1172-78
Fax: (92-21) 9925 1179
niopak@gmail.com;
niopk.gov.pk@gmail.com;
skidwaiipk@gmail.com;
skidwai.mba@gmail.com

Last updated: 6/01/2023

Focal Point 2

Captain Muhammad KHALIL
Hydrographic Department
11 Liaquat Barracks
Naval Headquarters
Karachi 75530 Sindh, Pakistan
Tel: (92-21) 4850 6151-4
Fax: (92-21) 9920 1623
hydrokhalid@gmail.com;
hydrok@paknavy.gov.pk

Last updated: 10/10/2016

Palau / Palaos / Palau

Mar. 2014 | G4 | / | 1 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC:

Focal Point 1:

Hon. Ms Baklai TEMENGIL
Minister
Ministry of Community and Cultural Affairs

P.O. Box 100, 96940 Koror, Republic of Palau
Tel: (680) 767-1126
Fax: (680) 487 673 354
mcca@palaunet.com

Last updated: 27/03/2014

Panama / Panamá / Panamá

Sep. 1969 | G3 | EC | 2

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Autoridad Marítima de Panamá
<http://www.amp.gob.pa/>

National Committee for IOC: yes since 1998

Focal Point 1

Mr Luis ROQUEBERT
Ministro/General Administrador
Autoridad Marítima de Panamá
Calle Demetrio Porras.
Balboa Ancón-Panamá,
P.O. Box 0843-00533
República de Panamá
Tel: (507) 501-5006
Info@amp.gob.pa

Focal Point 2

Mr Arnulfo SÁNCHEZ MORALES
Jefe de la Unidad Ambiental
Same address
Tel: (507) 501 197 or 501 5142
asanchez@amp.gob.pa

Last updated: 22/10/2024

Papua New Guinea / Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée / Papua Nueva Guinea

Apr. 2006 | G4 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Délégué permanent
Délégation permanente de la Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée auprès de l'UNESCO
430, Avenue de Tervuren

1150 Bruxelles, Belgique
Tel: (32) 2 779 0609
Fax: (32) 2 772 7088
kundu.brussels@skynet.be

Last updated: 01/01/07

Peru / Pérou / Perú

Oct. 1967 | G3 | EC | 19 | 1VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Dirección de Hidrografía y Navegación de la Marina de Guerra del Perú – Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores
http://www.rree.gob.pe/politicaexterior/Paginas/Asuntos_Maritimos.aspx;
<https://www.dhn.mil.pe>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Calm. Carlos Grover GUERRERO
MALPARTIDA
Director
Dirección de Hidrografía y Navegación,
Calle Roca N° 118, Chucuito-Callao
Lima, Pérou
Tel: (51-1) 207 81 60
Direccion@dhn.mil.pe;
dihidronav@dhn.mil.pe;
cguerrero@dhn.mil.pe

Focal Point 2

Capitán de Corbeta Giacomo MOROTE
SOMONTES
Jefe, Departamento de Oceanografía de la
Dirección de Hidrografía y Navegación
Same address
Tel: (51-1) 207 8169
oceanografia@dhn.mil.pe;
gmorote@dhn.mil.pe

Last updated: 17/01/2023

Philippines / Philippines / Filipinas

Jun. 1964 | G4 | / | 17 | 2C |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Committee on Marine Sciences (NCMS) of UNESCO National Commission of the Philippines

National Committee for IOC: *pending information*

Focal Point 1

Chairman (*to be determined*)
The National Committee on Marine Sciences (NCMS) of UNESCO National Commission of the Philippines
2330 Roxas Boulevard
1300 Pasay City, Philippines
Tel: (632) 834 48 18/34 47
Fax: (632) 831 88 73/(632) 924 76 78
secretariat@unesconatcom.gov.ph;
secretariat@unesco.gov.ph;
unesco-ph@mozcom.com

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Poland / Pologne / Polonia

1961 | G2 | / | 6 | 3VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Institute of oceanology (Polish Academy of Sciences)
<http://www.iopan.pl>

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1:

Director
Instytut Oceanografii PAN w Sopocie (Institute of Oceanology)
c/o Prof. Sławomir SAGAN
Deputy Director for Research
Ul. Powstancow Warszawy 55
P.O. Box 148, 81-712 Sopot, Pologne
Tel: (48-58) 73 11 600
Fax: (48-58) 551 21 30
office@iopan.pl; sagan@iopan.pl

Last updated: 30/03/2023

Portugal / Portugal / Portugal

Nov. 1971 | G1 | EC | 18 | 2VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Portuguese Committee for the IOC (CP-COI)

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1995

Focal Point 1

Prof. Luis MENEZES PINHEIRO
Chairman of the Portuguese Committee for
the IOC
Ministério dos Negócios Estrangeiros
Largo do Rilvas
Lisbon, Portugal
Tel: (351) 925 127 918
Imp@ua.pt; cpcoi@mne.pt

Last updated: 23/03/2022

Qatar / Qatar / Qatar

Jul 1976 | G5 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

The Chairman
University of Qatar, Faculty of Science
P.O. Box 2713, Doha, Qatar
casdean.office@qu.edu.qa

Last updated: n/a

Korea, Republic of / République de Corée / República de Corea

1961 | G4 | EC | 16 | 1VC | 2C |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Korea National Commission (under the
Korean National Commission for UNESCO)

Established as National Committee for IOC:
since 1961 (*pending information*)

Focal Point 1

Ms KANG Hyun-Joo
Director, International Cooperation
Department
Korea Institute of Ocean Science and
Technology (KIOST)
Korea National Commission
P.O. Box 29, 787 Haeyan-ro(st), Sangnok-
gu, Ansansi, Gyeonggi-do
425 600 Ansan, Republic of Korea
Tel: (82-31)-400-6000
Fax: (82-31)-408-5820

kocean@kiost.ac.kr; hjkang@kiost.ac.kr

Focal Point 2

Dr KIM Kyungjin
Principal Specialist
International Cooperation Department
Korea Institute of Ocean Science and
Technology (KIOST)
Same address
Tel: (82-31) 400 7758
Fax: (82-31) 406 6925
kjkim@kiost.ac.kr

Focal Point 3

Mr CHUNG Jae-Kwan
Deputy-Director
Marine Development Division of the Ministry
of Oceans and Fisheries
Government Complex Building 5 #94, Dasom
2-ro, Sejong City, 339-012
427-712 Sejong, Republic of Korea
Tel: (82-44) 200 5248
Fax: (82-44) 200 5238
jjhk8037@korea.kr

Last updated: 20/06/2018

Romania / Roumanie / Rumania

1961 | G2 | EC | 5 | 2VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1:

The Minister
Ministry of Environment
R – 70005 Bucuresti, Roumanie
Via the Permanent Delegation to UNESCO:
dl.roumanie@unesco-delegations.org; and the
National Commission for UNESCO: cnr@cnr-
unesco.ro; sg@cnr-unesco.ro

Last updated: n/a

Russian Federation / Fédération de Russie / Federación de Rusia

1961 | G2 | / | 25 | 14VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Interagency Oceanographic Commission of the Russian Federation
<http://ocean.extech.ru/>

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1992

Chairperson
National Interagency Oceanographic Commission of the Russian Federation
Ul. Tverskaya d. 11
125993 Moscow, Fédération de Russie
Tel: (7-495) 530-67-80, (7-495) 530-67-71
Fax: (7-495) 530-68-03
head@meteorf.ru; tatarinov@fasi.gov.ru;
bubynin@fasi.gov.ru; nodc@meteo.ru

Focal Point 1

Mr Alexander Vasilyevich FROLOV
Deputy Chairperson
National Research Center "Kurchatov Institute"
Academika Kurchatova pl., 1,
123182 Moscow Tel: (7) 925 805 8001
Fax: (7-499) 79 52 216
head@meteorf.ru; afrolov@meteorf.ru;
send@alexfrolov.com

Focal Point 2

Aleksandr Aleksandrovich POSTNOV
Head of Laboratory State Oceanographic Institute
Federal Service for Hydrometeorology and Environmental Monitoring of Russia (ROSHYDROMET)
6, Kropotkinsky Lane
119034 Moscow
Tel: (7-499) 24 6 1362
Fax: (7-499) 24 67 288
alexander.postnov@mail.ru

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Saint Kitts and Nevis / Saint-Kitts-et-Nevis / Saint Kitts y Nevis

2011 | G3 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: National Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)
www.nema.kn

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1:

Mr Abdial SAMUEL
National Disaster Coordinator
National Emergency Management Agency
P.O. Box 186
KN 7000 Basseterre, St Kitts and Nevis
Tel: (1-869) 466 5100
Fax: (1-869) 466 5310
nemaskb@thecable.net; nema@gov.kn
samuel3279@gmail.com

Last updated: 03/03/2020

Saint Lucia / Sainte-Lucie / Santa Lucía

Sep. 1992 | G3 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Hon. Ezechieel JOSEPH
Minister
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, Physical Planning, Natural Resources and Co-operatives
5th Floor Sir Stanislaus James Building, The Waterfront
P.O. Box 709, Castries, Sainte-Lucie
Tel: (758) 452-2526
Fax: (758) 453-6314
ps@slumaffe.org; info@agriculture.govt.lc

Last updated: 14/06/2016

Saint Vincent and The Grenadines / Saint Vincent and The Grenadines/ San Vicente y las Granadinas

Jan. 2013 | G3 | / | / | 2 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: n/a

Focal Point 1

Ms Michelle FORBES
Deputy Director
National Emergency Management Organisation (NEMO)
Ministry of National Security
VC0100 Kingstown, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Tel: (784) 456-2975
Fax: (784) 456-1691
nemosvg@gmail.com;
vincymichelle@yahoo.co.uk

Last updated: 07/03/2013

Samoa / Samoa / Samoa

Apr. 1978 | G4 | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Secretary for Foreign Affairs and Trade
Government of Western Samoa
Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Trade
Fiame Mata'afa Faumuina Mulino II
Building
Apia, Samoa
Tel: (685) 21171
Fax: (685) 21504
atoomata@lesamoa.net

Last updated: 11/04/2016

Saudi Arabia / Arabie Saoudite / Arabia Saudita

Jun. 1978 | G5 | EC | 2

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *Saudi Arabian Oceanographic National
Committee*

National Committee for IOC: yes

Focal Point 1

Dr Hamoud Alnughaymishi
Chairman
Oceanographic National Committee
Director of the Science Sector
Saudi National Commission for Education,
Science, and Culture
Ministry of Culture
King Faisal Road
P.O. Box 3424,
Riyadh 11148, Arabie Saoudite
Tel: (966-50) 98 88 868
halnughaymishi@moc.gov.sa

Last updated: 04/12/2023

Senegal / Sénégal / Senegal

Sep. 1969 | G5 | / | 14 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministère de la Pêche et de l'économie
maritime (MPEM)

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Ministère de la Pêche et de l'économie
maritime
c/o Secrétaire Général
Mr Mactar DIALLO
Immeuble D, Lot 1, Sphères Ministérielles
de DiamniadioDakar, Senegal
Tel: (221) 33 849 8440 / 824 4810
maxijallow@yahoo.fr

Focal Point 2

Mr Camille Jean-Pierre MANEL
Directeur de la gestion et de l'exploitation des
fonds marins
km 105 Boulevard du Centenaire de la
Commune, Dakar, Sénégal
Tel: (221) 33 853 0798
camillejp.manel@mpem.gouv.sn

Focal Point 3

Dr Mamadou GOUDIABY
Directeur des Pêches
Ministère de la Pêche et de l'économie
maritime
11 rue Joris, B.P. 289, Dakar, Sénégal
Tel: (221) 33 823 0137
dpm@mpem.gouv.sn;
mamadou.goudiaby@mpem.gouv.sn

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Serbia / Serbie / Serbia

May 2005 | G2 | / | 0 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Ambassador, Permanent Delegate
Permanent Delegation of the Republic of
Serbia to UNESCO
Maison de l'UNESCO
1, rue Miollis
75732 Paris Cedex 15, France
Tel: (33-1) 45 68 33 37
Fax: (33-1) 40 56 30 59
dl.serbie@unesco-delegations.org

Last updated: 29/09/2016

Seychelles / Seychelles / Seychelles

Feb. 1979 | G5 | / / 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

S. Exc. Mme Vivianne FOCK TAVE
The Principal Secretary
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
B.P. 656
Maison Quéau de Quincy, Mont Fleuri
Victoria Mahé, Seychelles
Tel: (248) 428 35 00
Fax: (248) 422 48 45
mfapesey@seychelles.net; ps@mfa.gov.sc

Last updated: 29/03/2022

**Sierra Leone / Sierra Leone / Sierra
Leona**

Apr. 1974 | G5 | / / 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education
(MBSSE)

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Dr Alpha O TIMBO
Minister of Basic and Secondary Education
New England Ville
West Ward, Freetown, Sierra Leone

Tel: (232) 767 145 56
aotimbo@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Mr Lahai SESAY
Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources
7th floor, Youyi Building, Brookfields
Freetown, Sierra Leone
lahaisesay@yahoo.com

Last updated: 13/03/2019

Singapore / Singapour / Singapur

Oct. 1967 | G4 | / / 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Maritime and Port Authority of Singapore
www.mpa.gov.sg

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Captain Daknashamoorthy s/o GANASEN
Port Master
Maritime and Port Authority of Singapore
Tanjong Pagar Complex #20-07
208 Singapore, Singapur
Tel: (65) 6375 1600; 6325 2461
Daknashamoorthy_GANASEN@mpa.gov.sg
TAN_Lian_Choo@mfa.gov.sg;
SG_Unesco@sgmfa.gov.sg;
jamie_chen@mpa.gov.sg;
stefan_tan@mpa.gov.sg

Last updated: 23/08/2014

Slovenia / Slovénie / Eslovenia

Jun. 1994 | G2 | / / 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
National Committee for IOC (NO-IOC)
<https://www.nib.si/mbp/en>

Established as National Committee for IOC:
yes since 2015

Focal Point 1:

Ms Patricija MOZETIČ
Head of National Committee for IOC
Head of research programme
National Institute of Biology - Marine Biology
Station

Fornace 41
6330 Piran, Slovenia
Tel: (386-5) 9232 914/932
Fax: (386-5) 674 63 67
patricija.mozetic@nib.si

Last updated: 26/09/2016

Solomon Islands / Iles Salomon / Islas Salomón

May 1982 | G4 | / / 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1
Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Foreign Affairs & International
Trade
P.O. Box G. 10, Honiara, Iles Salomon
Via the Permanent Delegation to UNESCO:
dl.Solomon-Islands@unesco-delegations.org

Last updated: 11/02/2010

Somalia / Somalie / Somalia

Jul. 1974 | G5 | / / 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1:
S. Exc. M. Ali sharif AHMED
Ambassadeur extraordinaire et
plénipotentiaire
Délégation Permanente de la Somalie
auprès de l'UNESCO, Chancellerie
26, rue Dumont d'Urville
75016 Paris, France
Tel: (33-1) 45 68 27 47
dl.somalia@unesco-delegations.org;
ambassade-de-somalie@orange.fr

Last updated: 03/06/2020

South Africa / Afrique du Sud / Sudáfrica

Sep. 1969 | G5 | EC | 15 | 2VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Ministry of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment: Oceans & Coasts
www.environment.gov.za

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1
Director-General
Ministry of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment: Oceans and Coasts
C/o Mr Ashley S. JOHNSON
Director, Oceans Research
Foretrust Building, Marten Hamerschlagt Way,
Foreshore
P.O. Box: Private Bag East Pier Road, V&A
Waterfront
SW Cape 8012 Cape Town, Afrique du Sud
Tel: (27-21) 819 5001; (27-21) 493 7275; (27-
21) 819 5005; (27) (0)72 86 00 805 (cell)
ajohnson@dffe.gov.za;
ajohnson.dea@gmail.com;
anaidoo@environment.gov.za;
DG@environment.gov.za

Focal Point 2
Mr Mthuthuzeli GULEKANA
Science Manager
Department of Environmental Affairs
Ministry of Fisheries and the Environment:
Oceans and Coasts
Same address as above
Tel: (27) (0) 72 27 43 949 (cell)
mgulekana@dffe.gov.za

Last updated: 15/09/2022

Spain / Espagne / España

1961 | G1 | EC | 18 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Instituto Español de Oceanografía
<http://www.ieo.es>

National Committee for IOC: yes

Focal Point 1:

Mr Rafael GONZÁLEZ-QUIRÓS
FERNÁNDEZ
Deputy Director for Research Instituto
Español de Oceanografía
Calle Corazón de María nº 8
28002 Madrid, Espagne
Tel: (34) 913 421 102
Fax: (34) 985 326 277
rafael.gonzalez-quiros@ieo.es; jamm@ieo

Focal Point 2:
Mr Pablo ABAUNZA MARTINEZ
Subdirector de Investigación
Same address
Tel: (34) 913 421 102
subdireccion@ieo.es

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Sri Lanka / Sri Lanka / Sri Lanka

Jan. 1977 | G4 | / | / | 2

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1
Head, Oceanography and Marine Sciences
Division
National Aquatic Resources Research &
Development Agency (NARA)
Crow Island, Mattakkuliya
Colombo Western 15, Sri Lanka
Tel: (941) 252 1008
Fax: (941) 252 1932
emsw@nara.ac.lk

Last updated: 31/10/2014

Sudan / Soudan / Sudán

Aug. 1974 | G5 | / | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
National Council for Research
<http://ncr.gov.sd/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Secretary General
National Council for Research
P.O. Box 2404, 11111 Khartoum, Soudan

Tel: (249) 11 779 040
info@ncr.gov.sd

Last updated: 12/12/2004

Suriname / Suriname / Suriname

Jan. 1977 | G3 | / | / | 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Ministry of Natural Resources
<http://www.gov.sr/ministerie-van-nh/>

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1
Ms Janelle CAUPAIN
Environmental Scientist
Ministry of Natural Resources
Mr. Dr. J. C. de Mirandastraat 13-15
Paramaribo
Centraal#: 474666
Tel: (597) 47 74 87
jcaupain@yahoo.com

Last updated: 26/05/2018

Sweden / Suède / Suecia

Nov. 1965 | G1 | / | / | 7 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological
Institute (SMHI)
www.smhi.se/en

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1
Director General
Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological
Institute (SMHI)
C/o Mr Patrick GORRINGE
Senior Operations Officer
Folkborgsvägen 18
S-601 76, Norrköping, Sweden
Tel: (46) 768 933 128
Fax: (46-11) 495 80 01
patrick.gorringe@smhi.se

Focal Point 2
Ms Jorid HAMMERSLAND
Deputy Director
Ministry of the Environment
S-103 33 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel: (46) 8 405 43 49
Jorid.hammersland@regeringskanliet.se

Last updated: 25/03/2021

Switzerland / Suisse / Suiza

1961 | G1 | / | 0 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

M. Nicolas MATHIEU
Secrétaire général
Commission suisse pour l'UNESCO
Département fédéral des affaires étrangères
Division des Nations Unies et organisations
internationales
Section UNESCO
3003 Berne, Suisse
Tel: (41-31) 325 5339
nicolas.mathieu@eda.admin.ch;
annalisa.beltrami@eda.admin.ch

Last updated: 14/12/2013

Syrian Arab Republic / République arabe/ syrienne / República Árabe Siria

Nov. 1971 | G5 | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Dr Nidal HASSAN
Secretary-General
National Commission for UNESCO
Ministry of Education
Al-Shahbandar Square
Al-Mazraa, Syrian Arab Republic
Tel: (963-11) 3321373; (963-11) 3312651
Fax: (963-11) 33501031
ncom@scs-net.org; ncom@aloola.sy;
7110846@gmail.com

Last updated: 12/10/2015

Thailand / Thaïlande / Tailandia

1961 | G4 | EC | 17 | 2VC |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Department of Marine and Coastal Resources
(DMCR) [Ministry of Natural Resources and
Environment]

National Committee for IOC: yes

Focal Point 1

Department of Marine and Coastal Resources
(DMCR)
Director-General
Ministry of Natural Resources and
Environment
120 Mu 3, Floor 5th Building B
Government Complex, Chaeng Wattana Road
Thungsonghong, Laksi, 10210 Bangkok,
Thailand
Tel: (66-21) 41 12 82
Fax: (66-21) 43 92 44
saowiny@yahoo.com

Focal Point 2

Dr Somkiat KHOKIATTIWONG
Marine Biodiversity Research Specialist
Department of Marine and Coastal Resources
The Government Complex, B Bld.
Chaengwattana 7 Road
Laksi, 12010 Bangkok
Tel: (66-21) 411 375
Fax: (66-21) 439 260
skhokiattiwong@gmail.com

Focal Point 3

Dr Suree SATAPOOMIN
Acting Marine Resources Management
Specialist
Department of Marine and Coastal
Resources
The Government Complex, Chaengwattana 7
Rd., Laksi
10210 Bangkok, Thailand
Tel: (66-21) 41 1241
Fax: (66-21) 43 92 60
suree.ss@gmail.com

Last updated: 02/09/2019

**Timor-Leste, Democratic Republic of /
Timor-Leste, République
Démocratique du / Timor-Leste**

Oct. 2005 | G4 | / / 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

H.E. Mr Antonio DE ARAUJO
Délégué permanent
Délégation permanente de la République
démocratique du Timor-Leste
Rua Cova da Moura, n°2, 4° Esquerdo
1350-177 Lisboa, Portugal
Tel: (351) 21 39 33 735
Fax: (351) 21 39 33 739
Kirsty@alolafoundation.org;
tlnationalcom@gmail.com

Last updated: 13/12/2013

Togo / Togo / Togo

Oct. 1975 | G5 | EC | 4 | 2VC | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Direction de l'information, des relations
extérieures et des prestations de services
(DIRECOOPS), Université de Lomé
(Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de
la Recherche)
www.uni-lome.tg

National Committee for IOC: yes

Focal Point 1

Direction de l'information, des relations
extérieures et des prestations de services
(DIRECOOPS), Université de Lomé
Directeur
C/o Dr Gabriel Hoinsoude SEGNIAGBETO
Enseignant–Chercheur
Université de Lomé
Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de
la Recherche
01B.P. 1515
Boulevard Gnassingbé Eyadéma
228 Lomé, Togo
Tel: (228) 22 25 01 75/22 51 35 00
direcoop_ul@univ-lome.tg;
uldirecoop@gmail.com;
gsegniagbeto@gmail.com;
h_segniagbeto@yahoo.fr

Focal Point 2

Mr Koko Zébéto HOUEDAKOR
Enseignant–Chercheur
Département de Géographie
Université de Lomé
Same address
Tel: (228) 90 09 44 32
Koko.houedakor@gmail.com
Last updated: 19/02/2020

Tonga / Tonga / Tonga

Jan. 1974 | G4 | / / 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Ministry of Meteorology, Energy, Information,
Disaster Management, Environment, Climate
Change and Communications (MEIDECC)
www.mic.gov.to

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Mr Paula Pouvalu Ma'u
Chief Executive Officer
MEIDECC
Taufaahau Rd
P.O. Box 1380
Nukualofa (Tongatapu), Tonga
Tel: (676) 28 170
Fax: (676) 24 861
paulm@mic.gov.to

Focal Point 2

Mr Ofa Fa'anunu
Director of Meteorology, MEIDECC
Tel: (676) 35 355
Fax: (676) 35 123
ofaf@met.gov.to

Last updated: 24/07/2019

**Trinidad and Tobago / Trinité-et-
Tobago / Trinidad y Tobago**

Sep. 1969 | G3 | / / 0 | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Institute of Marine Affairs (IMA)
<http://www.ima.gov.tt>

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Dr Ava MAXAM
Director, Institute of Marine Affairs
Hilltop Lane
P.O. Box 3160
Chaguaramas, Trinité-et-Tobago. W.I.
Tel: (1-868) 634-4291 (Ext. 2500)
imadirector@ima.gov.tt;
amaxam@ima.gov.tt

Last updated: 21/09/2023

Tunisia / Tunisie / Túnez

1961 | G5 | / | / | 10 | 3VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères, Direction
des Organisations et Conférences
Internationales
1030 Tunis, Tunisie
Via the Permanent Delegation to UNESCO:
dl.tunisie@unesco-delegations.org

Focal Point 2

Institut National des Sciences et
Technologies de la Mer (INSTM)
c/o Mr Bechir BEJAOU
Maître de conférence
28 rue 2 Mars 1934
2025 Salammbô, Tunisie
Tel: (216) 98 37 98 39
bejaoui.bechir@gmail.com

Last updated: 24/04/2024

Türkiye

Sep. 1962 | G1 | EC | 17 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Department of Navigation, Hydrography
and Oceanography
<http://www.shodb.gov.tr/>

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1962

Focal Point 1

Captain Hakan KUSLAROGLU
Director
Office of Navigation, Hydrography and
Oceanography
Seyir, Hidrografi ve Oşinografi Dairesi
Başkanlığı
34805 İstanbul, Türkiye
Tel: (90-216) 322 25 80
Fax: (90-216) 331 05 25
director@shodb.gov.tr;

Focal Point 2

Ens. Furkan YAMAN
Office of Navigation, Hydrography and
Oceanography
Same address
yaman.f5441@dzkk.tsk.tr

Last updated: 12/12/2023

Turkmenistan / Turkménistan / Turkmenistán

Jan. 2018 | G4 | / | / | 1 | LLC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Caspian Sea Institute

Caspian Sea Institute
C/o Mr Myrat ATAJanov
Director
81, Magtymguly Avenue
744000 Ashgabat
Turkmenistan
Phone: (993-12) 94 03 03
Fax: (993-12) 94 18 34
csi@hazarinstitute.gov.tm;
turkmenamb@orange.fr

Last updated: 03/01/2023

Tuvalu / Tuvalu / Tuvalu

Jun. 2011 | G4 | / | / | 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Ms Katalina TALOKA

Secretary-General
National Commission for UNESCO, Ministry
of Education and Sports
Private Mail Bag
Vaiaku, Funafuti, Tuvalu
Tel: (688) 20 414
Fax: (688) 20 324/20 413
ktaloka@gov.tv; eddept@gmail.com

Last updated: 12/12/2011

Ukraine / Ukraine / Ucraina

Sep. 1962 | G2 | EC | 14

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: Ministry of Education and Science of
Ukraine
www.mon.gov.ua/

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Director
(Mr Dmytro CHEBERKUS)
Scientific and Technical Development
department
Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine
Akademic Glushkov Av. 42
03187 Kiev, Ukraine
Tel: (38-044) 728 88 68
Fax: (38-044) 287 82 49
cheberkus@mon.gov.au; svj@mon.gov.au

Focal Point 2

Prof. Oleksandr Anatolyevich SHIPTSOV
Acting Director
Scientific Hydrophysical Centre of the
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine
Same address
Tel: (38-044) 424 48 46
shiptsov53@gmail.com

Last updated: 11/11/2017

United Arab Emirates / Emirats arabes unis / Emiratos Árabes Unidos

Jun. 1976 | G5 | / | / | 0

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Dr Thani Ahmed AL ZEYOUDI
Minister of Climate Change and Environment
Ministry of Climate Change and Environment
Old Airport Road, Behind Carrefour, P.O. Box
213
Abu Dhabi, Emirats Arabes Unis
Tel: (971-2) 44 44 747
Fax: (971-2) 44 90 444
minister@moew.gov.ae;
minister@moccae.gov.ae

Last updated: 20/02/2016

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland / Royaume-Uni de Grande Bretagne et d'Irlande du Nord / Reino Unido de Gran Bretaña e Irlanda del Norte

1961 | G1 | EC | 25 | 3VC | 2C |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with
IOC:
Natural Environment Research Council
www.nerc.ac.uk

National Committee for IOC: United Kingdom
IOC Office (National Oceanography Centre)
www.noc.ac.uk

Focal Point 1:

Dr John Siddorn
Chief Executive
National Oceanography Centre
European Way, Waterfront Campus
SO14 3ZH Southampton, United Kingdom
Tel: (44) 777 166 1706
ceo@noc.ac.uk

Focal Point 2:

Mr Alan Evans
National Oceanography Centre
Head of Marine Policy
Same address
alan.evans@noc.ac.uk

Last updated: 29/04/2024

United Republic of Tanzania / Tanzanie, République-Unie de / República Unida de Tanzania

Sep. 1969 | G5 | / | / | 8 | 1VC | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Institute of Marine Sciences
www.ims.udsm.ac.tz

Established as National Committee for IOC:
yes since 1985

Focal Point 1

Dr Margareth S. KYEWALYANGA
Director
Institute of Marine Sciences
University of Dar es Salaam
Mizingani Road, P.O. Box 668
Zanzibar, Tanzania
Tel: (255) 756 504 933
Fax: (255) 24 22 33 050
maggie@ims.udsm.ac.tz;
director@ims.udsm.ac.tz;
mamakevin@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Dr Mwita M. MANGORA
Deputy Director
Same address
mangora@ims.udsm.ac.tz;
mmangora@yahoo.com

Last updated: 02/09/2019

**United States of America / États-Unis
d'Amérique / Estados Unidos de
América**

1961 | G1 | EC | 24 | 1VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
National Ocean Council (19 July 2010 to be confirmed)

National Committee for IOC: *to be confirmed*

Focal Point 1

Ms Allison REED
Foreign Affairs Officer
U.S. Department of State
Office of Ocean and Polar Affairs
2201 C Street NW, Room 2665
Washington, D.C., 20520
Tel: (1-202) 647-0238
ioc-exec-sec@noaa.gov; reedad@state.gov

Focal Point 2

Ms Nicole LEBOEUF

Assistant Administrator for Ocean Services
and Coastal Zone Management
NOAA/National Ocean Service
1305 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, Maryland, 20910
nicole.leboeuf@noaa.gov; ioc-exec-
sec@noaa.gov

Last updated: 02/10/2024

Uruguay / Uruguay / Uruguay

1961 | G3 | / | 3 |

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: no

Focal Point 1

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Dirección
de Medio Ambiente
Colonia 1206
11100 Montevideo, Uruguay
Tel: (598-2) 901 70 86/900 04 47 ext. 221
Fax: (598-2) 902 10 06
dima36@mrree.gub.uy; via the Permanent
Delegation to UNESCO: dl.uruguay@unesco-
delegations.org

Last updated: n.a.

Vanuatu / Vanuatu / Vanuatu

Sep. 2013 | G4 | / | 0 | LDC | SIDS

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC: *to be determined*

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Yvon BASIL
Acting Director General
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
PMB 9051
Port Vila, Republic of Vanuatu
Tel: (678) 2 2913; (678) 533 3870
Fax: (678) 2 3142
environment@vanuatu.gov.vu;
mofa@vanuatu.gov.vu;
jjerette@vanuatu.gov.vu

Last updated: 06/09/2013

Venezuela, the Bolivarian Republic of / Venezuela, la République Bolivarienne du / Venezuela, República Bolivariana de

Jun. 1964 | G3 | / | 12 | 2VC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:

Instituto Venezolano de Investigaciones Científicas (IVIC) [Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación Universitaria, Ciencia y Tecnología]
<http://www.ivic.gob.ve/>

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

Mr Juan Andrés ALFONSO SOSA
Deputy Chief
Instituto Venezolano de Investigaciones Científicas – Centro de Oceanología y Estudios (COEA-IVIC)
Carretera Panamericana, Km. 11 Altos de Pipe, Apartado 20632
1020A Caracas, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)
Tel: (58-2) 414 281 6199
alfonso.ja@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Ms Soraya J. SILVA
Researcher
Instituto Venezolano de Investigaciones Científicas – Centro de Oceanología y Estudios Antárticos (COEA-IVIC)
Same address
Tel: (58-2) 412 063 2603
ssilva@ivic.gob.ve;
soraya.j.silva@gmail.com

Last updated: 28/05/2021

Viet Nam / Việt Nam / Viet Nam

1961 | G4 | / | 1

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:

National IOC Committee (the chairperson is the Director of the Institute of Oceanography)
<http://ioc.vn/en/gioi-thieu/ioc-vn.html>

Established as National Committee for IOC:
Yes since 1982

Focal Point 1

Ass. Prof. Dr BUI Hong Long
Former Director
Institute of Oceanography Viet Nam
Viet Nam Academy of Science and Technology (VAST)
Chairman, Vietnam National IOC Committee
01 Cau Da, Vinh Nguyen
650000 Nha Trang, Khanh Hoa, Viet Nam
Tel: (84-258) 359 00 35; 359 07 72
buihonglongion@gmail.com;
iocvn.info@gmail.com

Focal Point 2

Assoc. Prof. Dr VO Si Tuan
Former Director,
Institute of Oceanography Viet Nam (VAST)
Same address
Tel: (+84) 098 700 6871
vosituan@gmail.com; haiduong@dng.vnn.vn

Focal Point 3

Assoc. Prof. Dr NINH Khac Ban
Director, Department of International Cooperation
Viet Nam Academy of Science and Technology (VAST)
18 Hoang Quoc Viet road, Cau Giay, Ha Noi
Tel: (84-4) 375 617 25
ninhkhacban@vast.ac.vn;
vanthu@vnio.vast.vn

Last updated: 02/09/2019

Yemen / Yémen / Yemen

1961 | G5 | / | 0 | LDC

National Coordinating Body for Liaison with IOC:
Yemeni National Commission for Education, Culture and Science (YNCECS)

National Committee for IOC: No

Focal Point 1

The Secretary General
Dr Hafedha Saleh ALSHIKH
Yemeni National Commission for Education, Culture and Science
Building N° 29A, Enmma City
Aden
Tel: (967-7) 77 23 37 58

dralshik@hotmail.com

Focal Point 2

Mr Tareq ALSAYALI

Marine Science & Biological Research

Authority

Aden Labor Island

Tel: (967-7) 34 34 47 04 (cel.);

(967) 02 23 74 66

t.alsayali@gmail.com;

gmbawazir@gmail.com (Gamal Bawazir)

Last updated: 19/03/2021

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

7 Place de Fontenoy

75 352 Paris Cedex 07

France

Tel: +33 1 45 68 10 49

Fax: +33 1 45 68 58 12

<http://ioc.unesco.org>